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We are pleased to submit the Annual Financial Report of the Texas Education
Agency for the year ended August 31, 2017, in compliance with Texas Government
Code Annotated, Section 2101.011 and in accordance with the requirements
established by the Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, the
Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial
report to comply with all the requirements in this statement. The financial report will
be considered for audit by the State Auditor as part of the audit of the State of Texas
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR); therefore, an opinion has not
been expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in this
report.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Uranga Gill; Chief Financial
Officer at (512) 463-9071.

Sincerely,

Mike Morath
Commissioner of Education
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UNAUDITED

Texas Education Agency (701)
Exhibit I
Combined Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Assets -
Governmental Funds
August 31, 2017

Governmental Fund Types
Governmental Funds

General Special Revenue Permanent Fund Total
(Exhibit A-1) Fund 0002 Fund 0044 FY2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank (Note 3)
Cash in State Treasury

Securities Lending Collateral (Note 3)
Short-Term Investments
Legislative Appropriations
Receivables:

Federal
Intergovermental
Interest and Dividends
Accounts
Taxes
Investment Trade Receivable

Interfund Receivables (Note 12)
Due From Other Agencies (Note 12)
Consumable Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:
Receivables:

Taxes
Investments (Note 3)
Capital Assets (Note 2):

Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable
Depreciable or Amortizable, Net

Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred Outflow of Revenues

Total Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Current Liabilities:
Payables:

Accounts
Other Intergovernmental
Payroll
Investment Trade Payable

Interfund Payables (Note 12)
Due to Other Agencies (Note 12)
Unearned Revenues
Employee Compensable Leave (Note 5)
Obligations / Securities Lending

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:
Employee Compensable Leave (Note 5)

Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred Inflow of Resources

Total Deferred Inflows

Fund Financial Statement
Fund Balances (Deficits):

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Fund Balances

$ 140.00
25,000.00

279,884,841.22
0.00
0.00

140,719,824.07

$ 0.00
0.00

29,121,887.75
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 0.00
5,262,384.67

51,721,819.97
2,845,887,889.00

127,685,884.71
0.00

$ 140.00
5,287,384.67

360,728,548.94
2,845,887,889.00

127,685,884.71
140,719,824.07

627,938,651.65 0.00 0.00 627,938,651.65
525,633,515.00 0.00 0.00 525,633,515.00

325,481.62 208,253.01 64,515,427.43 65,049,162.06
134,064.00 0.00 677,300.00 811,364.00

0.00 89,036,449.98 0.00 89,036,449.98
0.00 0.00 29,006,034.03 29,006,034.03

939.55 0.00 0.00 939.55
165,474,047.54 74,733,604.13 0.00 240,207,651.67

71,636.68 0.00 0.00 71,636.68
$ 1,740,208,141.33 $ 193,100,194.87 $ 3,124,756,739.81 $ 5,058,065,076.01

$ 0.00 $
0.00

212,494.76 $ . 0.00 $
0.00 32,542,229,712.95

212,494.76
32,542,229,712.95

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 0.00 $ 212,494.76 $ 32,542,229,712.95 $ 32,542,442,207.71
$ 1,740,208,141.33 $ 193,312,689.63 $ 35,666,986,452.76 $ 37,600,507,283.72

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 762,520,558.68 $ 0.00 $ 1,776,817.38 $ 764,297,376.06
628,932,967.00 0.00 0.00 628,932,967.00

6,448,496.67 0.00 945,669.80 7,394,166.47
0.00 0.00 93,221,452.72 93,221,452.72

939.55 0.00 0.00 939.55
6,961,,596.28 0.00 0.00 6,961,,596.28

467,796.43 12,212,342.52 0.00 12,680,138.95
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 2,880,371,528.00 2,880,371,528.00

$ 1,405,332,354.61 $ 12,212,342.52 $ 2,976,315,467.90 $ 4,393,860,165.03

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $' 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 1,405,332,354.61 $ 12,212,342.52 $ 2,976,315,467.90 $ 4,393,860,165.03

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 21,625,364.92 $ 21,625,364.92
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 21,625,364.92 $ 21,625,364.92

$ 71,636.68 $ 0.00 $ 31,372,472,743.86 $ 31,372,544,380.54
190,821,747.94 181,100,347.11 1,296,572,876.08 1,668,494,971.13
83,317,233.39 0.00 0.00 83,317,233.39
44,044,732.14 0.00 0.00 44,044,732.14
16,620,436.57 0.00 0.00 16,620,436.57

$ 334,875,786.72 $ 181,100,347.11 $ 32,669,045,619.94 $ 33,185,021,753.77
$ 1,740,208,141.33 $ 193,312,689.63 $ 35,666,986,452.76 $ 37,600,507,283.72

Government-wide Statement - Net Position
Net Position:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted

Expendable
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

1



UNAUDITED

Statewide Adjustments

Capital Assets Long-Term Liabilities Other
Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments

0.00 $
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 $
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
0.00

40,000.00
50,598,755.64

$ 50,638,755.64
$ 50,638,755.64

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 0.00

$

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 0.00

0.00 $
0.00

0.00
0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

627,938,651.65
525,633,515.00
65,049,162.06

811,364.00
89,036,449.98
29,006,034.03

939.55
240,207,651.67

71,636.68
$ 5,058,065,076.01

$ 212,494.76
32,542,229,712.95

40,000.00
50,598,755.64

$ 32,593,080,963.35
$ 37,651,146,039.36

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 764,297,376.06
0.00 0.00 628,932,967.00
0.00 0.00 7,394,166.47
0.00 0.00 93,221,452.72
0.00 0.00 939.55
0.00 0.00 6,961,596.28
0.00 (12,212,342.52) 467,796.43

2,799,231.26 0.00 2,799,231.26
0.00 0.00 2,880,371,528.00

$ 2,799,231.26 $ (12,212,342.52) $ 4,384,447,053.77

$ 0.00 $ 3,758,390.65 $ 0.00 $ 3,758,390.65
$ 0.00 $ 3,758,390.65 $ 0.00 $ 3,758,390.65
$ 0.00 $ 6,557,621.91 $ (12,212,342.52) $ 4,388,205,444.42

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ (21,625,364.92) $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ (21,625,364.92) $ 0.00

$ 31,372,544,380.54
1,668,494,971.13

83,317,233.39
44,044,732.14
16,620,436.57

$ 33,185,021,753.77

$ 50,638,755.64 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0.00 0.00 33,837,707.44
0.00 (6,557,621.91) 0.00

$ 50,638,755.64 $ (6,557,621.91) $ 33,837,707.44

$ 50,638,755.64

33,837,707.44
(6,557,621.91)

$ 33,262,940,594.94

2

$

Statement of Net
Position
FY2017

$ 140.00
5,287,384.67

360,728,548.94
2,845,887,889.00

127,685,884.71
140,719,824.07



UNAUDITED

Texas Education Agency (701)
Exhibit II
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance/Statement of Activities -Governmental Funds
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Governmental Fund Types

General Special Revenue
(Exhibit A-2) Fund 0002

REVENUES
Legislative Appropriations:

Original Appropriations
Additional Appropriations

Taxes
Federal Revenue (Sch. 1A)
Federal Grant Pass-Through Revenue (Sch. 1A)
Licenses, Fees and Permits
Interest and Other Investment Income
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value
Settlement of Claims
Sales of Goods and Services
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communication and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Claims and Judgements
Federal Grant Pass Through Expenditures (Sch. 1A)
State Grant Pass Through Expenditures (Sch. 1B)
Intergovernmental Payments
Public Assistance Payments
Other Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Total Expenditures / Expenses

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In (Note 12)
Transfers Out (Note 12)
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances / Net Assets

Fund Financial Statement - Fund Balances
Fund Balance - September 1,

Restatements (Note 14)
Fund Balance, September 1, , as Restated

Appropriations Lapsed
Fund Balances - August 31, 2017

Government-wide Statement - Net Position
Change in Net Position

$ 260,910,589.00
12,587,519.19

0.00
5,112,690,909.78

20,875,573.62
1,183,410.31
5,082,169.41

0.00
0.00

483,177.54
1,693,298,652.37

$ 7,107,112,001.22

$ 58,060,929.71
18,387,458.69

213,500,766.05
638,766.31
488,876.14

5,327,427.39
479,317.28

1,268,175.31
44,053.86
27,500.00

74,527,540.83
122,878,026.73

24,497,168,109.32
45,392,096.55
13,407,066.66

42,223.25
0.00

$ 25,051,638,334.08

$ 0.00
0.00

879,435,989.47
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,464,823.38
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 880,900,812.85

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,384,824.00
1,919,618,126.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 1,921,002,950.00

Permanent Fund
Fund 0044

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

509,328,363.83
2,934,315,870.20

560,637.50
0.00
0.00

$ 3,444,204,871.53

$ 10,649,874.81
2,492,818.84
4,815,705.15

259,076.82
43,405.94

3,361,964.76
114,474.55
926,087.47

13,181.62
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,861,749.69
5,794.44

0.00
$ 39,544,134.09

Governmental Funds
Total

FY2017

$ 260,910,589.00
12,587,519.19

879,435,989.47
5,112,690,909.78

20,875,573.62
1,183,410.31

515,875,356.62
2,934,315,870.20

560,637.50
483,177.54

1,693,298,652.37
$ 11,432,217,685.60

$ 68,710,804.52
20,880,277.53

218,316,471.20
897,843.13
532,282.08

8,689,392.15
593,791.83

2,194,262.78
57,235.48
27,500.00

74,527,540.83
124,262,850.73

26,416,786,235.32
45,392,096.55
30,268,816.35

48,017.69
0.00

$ 27,012,185,418.17

$ (17,944,526,332.86) $ (1,040,102,137.15) $ 3,404,660,737.44 $ (15,579,967,732.57)

$ 17,584,396,396.68 $ 1,056,412,420.20
(2,424,726.37) 0.00

0.00 0.00
$ 17,581,971,670.31 $ 1,056,412,420.20

$ 200,000,000.00
(1,056,412,420.20)

0.00
$ (856,412,420.20)

$ 18,840,808,816.88
(1,058,837,146.57)

0.00
$ 17,781,971,670.31

$ (362,554,662.55) $ 16,310,283.05 $ 2,548,248,317.24 $ 2,202,003,937.74

$ 702,423,869.66 $ 164,790,064.06 $ 30,120,826,187.80 $ 30,988,040,121.52
(248,668.49) 0.00 (28,885.10) (277,553.59)

$ 702,175,201.17 $ 164,790,064.06 $ 30,120,797,302.70 $ 30,987,762,567.93

$ (4,744,751.90) $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ (4,744,751.90)
$ 334,875,786.72 $ 181,100,347.11 $ 32,669,045,619.94 $ 33,185,021,753.77

$ 33,185,021,753.77

Net Position - September 1,
Restatements (Note 14)

Net Position, September 1, , as Restated

Net Position - August 31, 2017

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement.

$ 33,185,021,753.77
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UNAUDITED

Statewide Adjustments

Capital Assets Long-Term Liabilities Other Statement of Activities

Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments FY2017

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 260,910,589.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 12,587,519.19
0.00 0.00 12,180,313.07 891,616,302.54
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,112,690,909.78
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,875,573.62
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,183,410.31
0.00 0.00 4,377,327.79 520,252,684.41
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,934,315,870.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 560,637.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 483,177.54
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,693,298,652.37

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 16,557,640.86 $ 11,448,775,326.46

$ 0.00 $ (573,593.07) $ 0.00 $ 68,137,211.45
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,880,277.53
0.00 0.00 0.00 218,316,471.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 897,843.13
0.00 0.00 0.00 532,282.08
0.00 0.00 0.00 8,689,392.15
0.00 0.00 0.00 593,791.83
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,194,262.78
0.00 0.00 0.00 57,235.48
0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 74,527,540.83
0.00 0.00 0.00 124,262,850.73
0.00 0.00 0.00 26,416,786,235.32
0.00 0.00 0.00 45,392,096.55
0.00 0.00 0.00 30,268,816.35

(48,017.69) 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,271,048.94 0.00 . 0.00 12,271,048.94

$ 12,223,031.25 $ (573,593.07) $ 0.00 $ 27,023,834,856.35

$ (12,223,031.25) $ 573,593.07 $ 16,557,640.86 $ (15,575,059,529.89)

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 18,840,808,816.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,058,837,146.57)

(3,050.71) 0.00 0.00 (3,050.71)
$ (3,050.71) $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 17,781,968,619.60

$ (12,226,081.96) $ 573,593.07 $ 16,557,640.86 $ 2,206,909,089.71

$ 30,988,040,121.52
(277,553.59)

$ 30,987,762,567.93

$ (4,744,751.90)
$ 33,189,926,905.74

$ (12,226,081.96) $ 573,593.07 $ 16,557,640.86 $ 33,189,926,905.74

62,606,592.07 (7,131,214.98) 17,280,066.58 72,755,443.67
258,245.53 258,245.53

$ 62,864,837.60 $ (7,131,214.98) $ 17,280,066.58 $ 73,013,689.20

$ 50,638,755.64 $ (6,557,621.91) $ 33,837,707.44 $ 33,262,940,594.94
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Entity - The Texas Education Agency is an agency of the State of Texas and its financial records comply with state
statutes and regulations. This includes compliance with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts' Reporting
Requirements for Annual Financial Reports of State Agencies.

The Texas Education Agency consists of the Commissioner of Education and agency staff. The Agency is statutorily
charged with administering and monitoring compliance with education programs required by federal or state law
and with funding public primary and secondary education in Texas.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34
(GASB 34), Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local
Governments, the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial report to
comply with all the requirements in this statement. The financial report will be considered for audit by the State
Auditor as part of the audit of the State of Texas Comprehensive Annual Financial Report; therefore, an opinion
has not been expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in this report.

The Agency does not have any blended or discretely presented component units.

Fund Structure - The accompanying financial statements of the Texas Education Agency are presented on the
basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity.

Governmental Fund Types & Government-wide Adjustment Fund Types

General Fund - The General Fund is the principal operating fund used to account for most of the state's general
activities. It accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than for private-purpose trusts or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to use for
specified purposes. The Available School Fund (fund 0002) derives a significant portion of its financing from
legally dedicated motor fuel tax revenue. It is restricted to providing funding for schools and funding for the
State Instructional Materials Fund (fund 0003).

Permanent Funds - Permanent funds are used to account for resources that are legally restricted to the extent
that only earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the programs of the State of Texas.
The annual distribution provided by the fund is calculated using a total return methodology, and by the Texas
Constitution, and may be used for purposes that support the programs of the State of Texas. The Permanent
School Fund is a permanent fund administered by the State Board of Education in a trustee capacity. All
investment activity of the Permanent School Fund is reported in this fund.

Adjustment Fund Types - The Capital Asset Adjustment Fund Type, Long-Term Liabilities Adjustment Fund
Type, and Other Adjustments Fund Type are used to convert governmental fund types' capital assets, debt,
and other fund type activity from modified accrual to full accrual basis.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the state in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds. When assets are held under the terms of a formal
trust agreement, either a pension trust fund, or a private purpose trust fund is used.
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Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for assets the government holds on behalf of others in a
purely custodial capacity. Agency funds involve only the receipt, temporary investment, and remittance of
fiduciary resources to individuals, private organizations, or other governments.

Basis of Accounting - The basis of accounting determines when revenues and expenditures or expenses are
recognized in the accounts reported in the financial statements. The accounting and financial reporting treatment
applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus.

Governmental fund types that build the fund financial statements are accounted for using the modified accrual basis
of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis, revenues are recognized in the period in which they become both
measurable and available to finance operations of the fiscal year or liquidate liabilities existing at fiscal year end.
The State of Texas considers receivables collected within sixty days after year end to be available and recognizes
them as revenues of the current year for fund financial statements prepared on the modified accrual basis. Amounts
are considered measurable if they can be estimated or otherwise determined. Expenditures and other uses of
financial resources are recognized when the related liability is incurred.

Governmental adjustment fund types that will build the Government-wide Financial Statements are accounted for
using the full accrual basis of accounting. This includes capital assets, accumulated depreciation, unpaid employee
compensable leave, the unmatured debt service (principal and interest) on general long-term liabilities, long-term
capital leases, long-term claims and judgments, and full accrual revenues and expenses. The activity will be
recognized in these fund types.

The Permanent School Fund has implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 40,
Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, an amendment to GASB Statement No. 3. This Statement addresses
common deposit and investment risks related to credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign
currency risk.

The Permanent School Fund is classified as a governmental permanent fund. Governmental funds are reported
using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
Permanent School Fund does not present a Statement of Cash Flows because governmental funds are not required
to present this statement. Measurement focus refers to the definition of the resource flows measured, and has to
do with the types of transactions or events reported in the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in
fund balance. Basis of accounting refers to the timing of the recognition of transactions or events.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting - The budget is prepared biennially and represents appropriations
authorized by the legislature and approved by the Governor (the General Appropriations Act). Unencumbered
appropriations are generally subject to lapse 60 days after the end of the fiscal year for which they were
appropriated.

Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The money market account held at the Permanent School Fund's Custodian, The Bank of New York Mellon
(Custodian), is integral to the Permanent School Fund's cash management activities rather than investment
activities. The collateral margin account held at Societe Generale Americas Securities, LLC is integral to the
Permanent School Fund's investment management activities.

Investments
Investments other than land endowment and other real property interest investments are reported at fair value in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and
Application. Fair value is determined on the basis of market valuations provided by the Custodian. Short-term
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securities, which have maturities less than one year at the time of purchase, are valued at amortized cost, which
approximates fair value.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost, generally utilizing the last-in, first-out method. The consumption method of
accounting is used to account for inventories that appear in the governmental fund type. The cost of these items
is expensed when the items are consumed.

Capital Assets
Assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year should
be capitalized. The capitalization threshold for intangible capital assets is $1 million for internally generated
computer software and $100,000 for purchased software and intellectual rights. These assets are capitalized at
cost or, if not purchased, at appraised fair value as of the date of acquisition. Purchase of assets by government
funds are reported as expenditures. Depreciation is reported on all "exhaustible" assets. "Inexhaustible" assets
such as works of art and historical treasures are not depreciated. Donated assets are reported at fair value on the
acquisition date. Assets are depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line method.

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable represents the liability for the value of assets or services received at the balance sheet date for
which payment is pending.

Other Intergovernmental Payables
Other Intergovernmental Payables represents the amounts owed to school districts in Texas.

Employees' Compensable Leave
Employees' Compensable Leave represents the liability that becomes "due" upon the occurrence of relevant events
such as resignations, retirements, and uses of leave balances by covered employees. Liabilities are reported
separately as either current or non-current in the statement of net assets.

Capital Lease Obligations
Capital Lease Obligations represent the liability for future lease payments under capital lease contracts contingent
upon the appropriation of funding by the Legislature. Liabilities are reported separately as either current or non-
current in the statement of net assets.

FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION

The difference between fund assets and liabilities is 'Net Position' on the government-wide statements and the
'Fund Balance' is the difference between fund assets and liabilities on the governmental fund statements.

Fund Balance Components

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions requires that
governmental fund balances be classified in the fund financial statements as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned.

" Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts not available to be spent because they are either (1) not in
spendable form, such as consumable inventories, or (2) legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

" Restricted fund balance includes those resources that have constraints placed on their use through
external parties or by law through constitutional provisions.
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" Committed fund balance can be used only for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by a
formal action of the Texas Legislature, the state's highest level of decision making authority.

" Assigned fund balance includes amounts constrained by the state's intent to be used for specific purposes,
but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by (1) the Texas Legislature or (2) a body
(for example a budget or finance committee) or official to which the governing body has delegated the
authority to assign amount to be used for specific purposes.

" Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund. This classification represents
fund balance that was not assigned to other funds and was not restricted, committed or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. Negative fund balances of other fund types are also classified as
'Unassigned".

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by outstanding balances for bond, notes, and other debt that are attributed to the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets
Restricted net assets result when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, and the like, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets which do not meet the definition of the two preceding categories.
Unrestricted net assets often have constraints on resources, which are imposed by management, but can be
removed or modified.

Interfund Activity and Transactions

The Agency has the following types of transactions between funds:

1) Transfers: Legally required transfers that are reported when incurred as 'Transfers In' by the recipient fund
and as 'Transfers Out' by the disbursing fund.

2) Reimbursements: Reimbursements are repayments from funds responsible for expenditures or expenses
to funds that made the actual payment. Reimbursements of expenditures made by one fund for another
are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures in the reimbursed
fund. Reimbursements are not displayed in the financial statements.

3) Interfund receivables and payables: Interfund loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables. If
repayment is due during the current year or soon thereafter it is classified as "Current"; repayment for two
(or more) years is classified as "Non-Current".

4) Interfund sales and purchases: Charges or collections for services rendered by one fund to another that
are recorded as revenues of the recipient fund and expenditures or expenses of the disbursing fund.

The composition of the Agency's interfund receivables and payables at August 31, 2017 is presented in Note 12.

Note 2 Capital Assets

A summary of changes in Capital Assets for the year ended August 31, 2017, is presented below:
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Reclassifications

Balance Adjustments/ Completed Inc- Dec-Int'agy Balance
09/0112016 Restatements CIP na Trans Additions Deletions 08/3112017

Governmental
Activities

Non-
Depreciable
Assets:

Construction in
Progress

Other Tangible $ 40.000 00 $ 40.000.00
Capital Assets _______ ____ _______ _________

Total Non-
Depreciable $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
Assets

Depreciable
Assets:

Equmentand $ 7,738,661.47 $ 239,000.67 $ 48,017.69 $ (4,453,655.55) $ 3,572,024.28

Vehicles, Boats 82,082 71 82 082 71
and Aircraft

Total
Depreciable
Assets at $ 7,820,744.18 $ 239,000.67 $ 48,017.69 $ (4,453,655.55) $ 3,654,106.99
Historical
Costs

Less
Accumulated
Depreciation
for:

Furniture and $ (7,186,250.33) $ 19,244.86 $ (425,522.90) $ 4,450,604.84 $ (3,141,923.53)
Equipment _______________________

Vehicles, Boats 82,082 71) (82,082 71)
and Aircraft

Total
Accumulated $ (7,268,333.04) $ 19.244.86 $ (425,522.90) $ 4,450,604.84 $ (3,224,006.24)
Depreciation

Depreciable $ 552,411.14 $ 258,245.53 $ (377,505.21) $ (3,050.71) $ 430,100.75Assets, Net_______ ______

Amortizable
Assets:

Computer $ 32,898,872.39 $ 32,898,872.39Software$32887.9

Other Capital
Intangible 79,673.236 68 79.673.236 68
Assets
Total
Amortizable $ 112,572,109.07 $ 112,572,109.07Assets - $1252190
Intangible
Less
Accumulated
Amortization
for:

Computer $ (17,904,641.53) $ (3,878,206.56) $ (21,782,848.09)

Other Intangible (32,653,286.61) (7,967,319.48) (40,620,606.09)Capital Assets__________________
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Reclassifications

Balance Adjustments/ Completed Inc Dec-Int'agy Balance
09/01/2016 Restatements CIP Intagy Trans Additions Deletions 08/31/2017

__________Trans ________________________ ________

Total
Accumulated $ (50,557,928.14) $ (11,845,526.04) $ (62,403,454.18)
Amortization

Amortizable
Assets - $ 62,014,180.93 $ (11,845,526.04) $ 50,168,654.89
Intangible - Net

Governmental
Activities $ 62,606,592.07 $ 258,245.53 $ (12,223,031.25) $ (3,050.71) $ 50,638,755.64Capital
Assets, Net _ _ _

Note 3 Deposits, Investments, and Repurchase Agreements

Deposits and investments of the Permanent School Fund are exposed to risks that have the potential to result in
losses. GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, an Amendment to GASB Statement No.
3 establishes and modifies disclosure requirements related to deposit and investment risks. Deposit risks include
custodial credit and foreign currency risk. Investment risks include credit risk (custodial credit risk and
concentrations of credit risk), interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk. This statement applies to all state and
local governments.

The Texas Constitution and applicable statutes delegate to the State Board of Education the authority and
responsibility for investment of the Permanent School Fund (PSF or Fund) excluding investment of the land
endowment, which is the responsibility of the School Land Board. In making these investments, the State Board of
Education is charged with exercising the judgment and care under the circumstances then prevailing which persons
of ordinary prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs not in regard to
speculation, but in regard to the permanent disposition of their funds, considering the probable income there from
as well as the probable safety of their capital. The PSF is authorized to purchase, sell, and invest its funds and
funds under its control in accordance with the Texas Administrative Code. The deposit policy of the Fund states
that all residual cash must be invested on a daily basis. Permissible investments subject to Constitutional and State
Board of Education imposed restrictions include the following:

a) Equities listed on well recognized principal U. S. or foreign exchanges or nationally recognized over-
the-counter markets, including common or preferred stocks; futures; corporate bonds, debentures,
convertible preferred corporate stocks that may be converted into equities; and, investment trusts.

b) Fixed income securities, including U. S. or foreign treasury or government agency obligations, U. S. or
foreign corporate bonds, asset or mortgage backed securities, taxable municipal obligations, Yankee
bonds, supranational bonds denominated in U. S. dollars, and 144A securities. Fixed income securities
must be rated at least BBB- by Standard and Poor's, Baa3 by Moody's and BBB by Fitch at time of
purchase. Fixed income securities may not be purchased unless there is stated par value amount due
at maturity.

c) Short term U. S. Government or U. S. Government agency securities, money market funds, corporate
discounted instruments, corporate-issued commercial paper, U. S. or foreign bank time deposits,
bankers acceptances, and fully collateralized repurchase agreements. Short term money market
instruments must be rated at least A-1 by Standard and Poor's or P-1 by Moody's at time of purchase.

d) Real estate investments in real properties as well as investments in real estate related securities and
real estate related debt.

e) Private equity investments including, but not limited to venture capital, buy-out investing, mezzanine
financing and distressed debt.
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f) Absolute return investments.
g) Real return investments.
h) Risk parity.
i) Any new form of investment or non-publicly traded investment approved by the SBOE based on risk

and return characteristics consistent with the Fund's goals and objectives.
j) Currency hedging strategies, as approved by the State Board of Education, for international portfolios.

Cash

The Cash in Bank amount includes $25,000.00 for the Travel Cash in Bank account at August 31, 2017. The Cash in
Bank for the PSF amount represents the U. S. dollar equivalent of amounts held in foreign currencies for which trade
settlement is pending and dividend payments that are awaiting repatriation, totaling $5,262,384.67. The total cash in
bank available as of August 31, 2017 is as follows:

Bank Balance
Cash in Bank - Travel Advance $ 25,000.00

Cash in Bank - Permanent School Fund 5,262,384.67

Total Cash in Bank (Exh. I) $ 5,287,384.67

Investments

Security transactions are recorded on a trade date basis. Public market investments, except those held within the
alternative investments, are registered in the nominee name of The Bank of New York Mellon, the Custodian of the
Permanent School Fund, at the Depository Trust Company. At the Custodian, the securities are held in the name
of the Permanent School Fund. Certain physical securities are held in the name of the Fund. Alternative
investments are held within LLCs (limited liability companies) or LPs (limited partnerships) in the name of the Texas
Education Agency.

Investments recorded as of August 31, 2017 are as follows:

Investments Recorded Value
Absolute Return Investments $ 3,268,527,255.00

Real Estate Investments 2,420,095,937.00

Private Equity Investments 2,291,581,707.00

Risk Parity Strategies 2,236,352,591.00

Real Return - Commodities 807,988,735.00

Domestic Equity 7,601,509,549.00

International Equity - Foreign Currency Denominated 5,163,243,956.72

International Equity - USD Denominated (ADR/GDR) 263,140,930.67

International Equity - Emerging Markets 1,078,621,228.00

Emerging Market Debt 2,289,188,364.00

Asset Backed Securities 33,777,873.41

Collateralized Loan Obligations 212,431,264.20

Commercial Mortgage Backed Securities 78,861,286.89

Corporate Obligations 1,006,750,457.15
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Investments Recorded Value
Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities $ 120,002,968.35

Non-U.S. Government Agency Obligations 85,961,807.62
Non-U.S. Government Sovereign Debt Obligations 78,616,215.00
U.S. Government Agency Commercial Mortgage Backed 46,552,550.93Securities
U.S. Government Agency Mortgage Backed Securities 735,841,343.03

U.S. Government Agency Obligations 135,370,029.29

U.S. Taxable Municipal Bonds 83,599,597.52

U.S. Treasury Securities 1,510,002,345.35

U.S. Treasury TIPS 994,211,720.82

Total Investments (Exh. I) $ 32,542,229,712.95

The Fund's assets recorded at fair value have been categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy in accordance
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application
(GASB 72).

GASB 72 defines "fair value" as the price that would be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Where available, fair value is based on
observable market prices or parameters or derived from such prices or parameters. The availability of valuation
techniques and observable inputs can vary from security to security and is affected by a wide variety of factors
including the type of security, whether the security is new and not yet established in the marketplace, and other
characteristics particular to the transaction.

GASB 72 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy under GASB 72 are described below:

" Level 1 inputs - Unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date
for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities. An active market is defined as a market where transactions
for the financial instrument occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

" Level 2 inputs - Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly
observable for the asset or liability through correlation with market data at the measurement date and for
the duration of the instrument's anticipated life.

" Level 3 Inputs - Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair measurement
and unobservable. Valuation under Level 3 generally involves a significant degree of judgment from
management. Due to the inherent uncertainty of these estimates, these values may differ materially from
the values that would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In
such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. Management's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the
fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment and consideration of factors specific to the investment.

In accordance with GASB 72, valuation techniques used for assets and liabilities accounted for at fair value are
generally categorized into three types:
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1. Market approach valuation techniques use prices and other relevant information from market transactions
involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities. Valuation techniques consistent with the market
approach include comparables and matrix pricing. Comparables use market multiples, which might lie in
ranges with a different multiple for each comparable. The selection of where within the range the
appropriate multiple falls requires judgment, considering both quantitative and qualitative factors specific
to the measurement. Matrix pricing is a mathematical technique used principally to value certain securities
without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the specific securities, but comparing the securities to
benchmark or comparable securities.

2. Income approach valuation techniques convert future amounts, such as cash flows or earnings, to a single
present amount, or a discounted amount. These techniques rely on current market expectations of future
amounts. Examples of income approach valuation techniques include present value techniques; option-
pricing models, binomial or lattice models that incorporate present value techniques; and the multi-period
excess earnings method.

3. Cost approach valuation techniques are based upon the amount that, at present, would be required to
replace the service capacity of an asset, or the current replacement cost. That is, from the perspective of
a market participant (seller), the price that would be received for the asset is determined based on the cost
to market participant (buyer) to acquire or construct a substitute asset of comparable utility.

The three approaches described above are consistent with generally accepted valuation methodologies. While all
three approaches are not applicable to all assets or liabilities accounted for at fair value, where appropriate and
possible, one or more valuation techniques may be used. The selection of the valuation method to apply considers
the definition of an exit price and the nature of the asset being valued, and significant expertise and judgment is
required. For assets accounted for at fair value, the valuation selected is generally the market or income approach.
For the year ended August 31, 2017, the application of valuation techniques applied to similar assets and liabilities
has been consistent.

The following table presents information about the Fund's assets measured at fair value as of August 31, 2017.
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Advertising, Media, & Publishing $ 199,206,726.51

Aerospace & Defense $ 170,824,985.99 170,824,985.99

Agriculture & Environment 114,993,562.15 114,993,562.15

Banking & Finance 835,114,397.07 835,114,397.07

Biotechnology & Chemistry 352,443,420.03 352,443,420.03

Business Services 178,859,686.69 178,859,686.69

Capital Goods & Vehicles 2,618,908.76 2,618,908.76

Construction & Machinery 202,779,759.58 202,779,759.58

Consumer Goods 644,585,117.61 644,585,117.61

Energy & Utilities 710,425,490.59 710,425,490.59

Food & Beverage 257,854,358.96 257,854,358.96

Health & Pharmaceutical 801,547,351.46 801,547,351.46

Industrial Commodities 56,790,695.80 56,790,695.80

Industrial Manufacturing 248,389,798.19 248,389,798.19
Information Technology & 1,674,121,374.88 1,674,121,374.88Electronics

TotalDomestic Equity Portfolios Level 1 Level 2 Level 3



Domestic Equity Portfolios Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Insurance $ 322,978,871.81 $ 322,978,871.81

Investment Management 209,912,907.35 209,912,907.35

Other 1,659,004.32 1,659,004.32

Packaging 27,490,410.10 27,490,410.10

Real Estate 154,163,002.60 154,163,002.60

Telecommunications 207,232,005.78 207,232,005.78

Travel & Entertainment 227,517,712.77 227,517,712.77

Subtotal - Domestic Equity $ 7,601,509,549.00 $7,601,509,549.00

International Equity Portfolios Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Advertising, Media, & Publishing $ 82,554,693.42 $ 82,554,693.42

Aerospace & Defense 49,387,441.04 49,387,441.04

Agriculture & Environment 21,087,654.42 21,087,654.42

Banking & Finance 925,565,528.95 925,565,528.95

Biotechnology & Chemistry 172,050,086.71 172,050,086.71

Capital Goods & Vehicles 12,801,161.62 12,801,161.62

Commercial Services 92,171,111.69 92,171,111.69

Communications 255,230,430.44 255,230,430.44

Construction & Machinery 302,738,285.66 302,738,285.66

Consumer Goods 453,216,938.10 453,216,938.10

Energy & Utilities 640,672,653.81 640,672,653.81

Food & Beverage 349,428,614.55 349,428,614.55

Health & Pharmaceutical 394,202,947.84 394,202,947.84

Industrial Commodities 128,445,827.08 128,445,827.08

Industrial Manufacturing 276,967,998.59 276,967,998.59
Information Technology & 550,940,948.93 550,940,948.93Electronics
Insurance 285,480,903.12 285,480,903.12

Investment Management 153,512,617.22 153,512,617.22

Packaging 4,747,093.52 4,747,093.52

Real Estate 109,926,989.07 $ 12.80 109,927,001.87

Travel & entertainment 165,254,948.81 165,254,948.81

Subtotal - International Equity $ 5,426,384,874.59 $ 12.80 $ 5,426,384,887.39

Fixed Income Portfolio Level 1 Level 2 % Level 3 Total

Asset Backed Securities $ 33,777,873.41 $ 33,777,873.41

Collateralized Loan Obligations 212,431,264.20 212,431,264.20
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Commercial Mortgage Backed $ 78,861,286.89 $ 78,861,286.89
Securities $_ 8,6128.8__7,81,868

U.S. Government Agency
Commercial Mortgage Backed 46,552,550.93 46,552,550.93
Securities

Corporate Obligations 1,006,750,457.15 1,006,750,457.15

Non-Agency Mortgage Backed 120,002,968.35 120,002,968.35
Securities 120,002,968.35 120,002,968.35

Non-U.S. Government Agency 85,961,807.62 85,961,807.62
Obligations 85,961,807.62 85,961,807.62

Non-U.S. Government Sovereign 78,616,215.00 78,616,215.00
Debt Obligations
U.S. Government Agency 135,370,029.29 135,370,029.29
Obligations

MortgGove Baked Securities 735,841,343.03 735,841,343.03

U.S. Taxable Municipal
Obligations 83,599,597.52 83,599,597.52

U.S. Treasury TIPS $ 35,156,337.14 35,156,337.14

U.S Treasury Securities 1,510,002,345.35 1,510,002,345.35

Subtotal - Fixed Income $ 1,545,158,682.49 $ 2,617,765,393.39 $ 4,162,924,075.88

Real Return Portfolio Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

U.S. Treasury TIPS $ 959,055,383.68 $ 959,055,383.68

Total investment by fair value $ 15,532,108,489.76 $ 2,617,765,393.39 $ 12.80 $18,149,873,895.95
level__________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ _______ __

The Fund measures the fair value of its securities lending program cash collateral by the same methodology
described above, as follows:

Invested Securities Lending Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Collateral

Agencies $ 55,043,114.00 $ 55,043,114.00

Asset Backed Floating Rate 362,723,245.00 362,723,245.00
Notes

Corporate Floating Rate Notes 1,868,851,569.00 1,868,851,569.00

Commercial Paper 40,473,620.00 40,473,620.00

Certificates of Deposit 53,700,382.00 53,700,382.00

Repurchase Agreements 91,325,959.00 91,325,959.00

Time Deposits $ 373,770,000.00 $ 373,770,000.00

Total Securities Lending $ 2,845,887,889.00 $2,845,887,889.00
Collateral___________ _________ ________ _____ ____
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The Fund utilizes the net asset value (NAV) per share as a method for determining fair value for its investments in
absolute return, real estate, private equity, emerging market debt, emerging market equity, risk parity and real
return strategies. These investments calculate the NAV consistent with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board's measurement principles for investment companies and the Fund does not intend to sell all or portion of the
investment for an amount that is different from the NAV. These investments are exempt from classification within
the fair value hierarchy.

The following table presents information about the Fund's assets measured at NAV at August 31, 2017.

Investments measured at NAV

Absolute Return Investments $ 3,268,527,255.00

Real Estate Investments 2,420,095,937.00

Private Equity Investments 2,291,581,707.00

Emerging Market Debt 2,289,188,364.00

Emerging Market Equity 1,078,621,228.00

Risk Parity Strategies 2,236,352,591.00

Real Return - Commodities 807,988,735.00

Total investments measured at NAV $ 14,392,355,817.00

The valuation method for investments measured at the net
presented on the following table.

asset value (NAV) per share (or its equivalent) is
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Investment Fair Value Unfunded Redemption Redemption Liquidity
Commitments Frequency Notice Expectation

Absolute Return
Investments

Daily,
Monthly,

Credit $ 784,030,005.00 Quaruterly, 45-180 daysSemi-Annual,
Annual, 2

Years (1)

Relative Value 306,865,367.00 uantely 15-120 days (2)
Monthly,

Multi-Strategy Quarterly, 45-180 days582,207,306.00 Semi-Annual,
Annual (3)
Monthly,

Quarterly,
Equity 816,631,417.00 Semi-Annual, 18-93 days

Annual, 3
Years (4)
Daily,

Macro 574,222,848.00 Monthly, 2-90 days
Quarterly (5)

Commodities 91,647,297.00 uantly 30-90 days



(1) Investment includes fund of funds which have been valued using the NAV per share for the fund.
Investments representing 41.9% of the fair value have redemption restrictions that do not allow for
redemption during a restricted time period. Investments representing 67% of the fair value have
certain gate restrictions ranging from 12.5% to 50%.

Investment includes fund of funds which have been valued using the NAV per share for the fund.
(2) Investments representing 3.1% of the fair value have redemption restrictions that do not allow for

redemption during a restricted time period. Investments representing 52% of the fair value have
certain gate restrictions ranging from 5% to 25%.

(3) Investment includes fund of funds which have been valued using the NAV per share for the fund.
Investments representing 9.7% of the fair value have redemption restrictions that do not allow for
redemption during a restricted time period. Investments representing 52% of the fair value have
certain gate restrictions ranging from 5% to 25%.

(4) Investment includes fund of funds which have been valued using the NAV per share for the fund.
Investments representing 15.6% of the fair value have redemption restrictions that do not allow for
redemption during a restricted time period. Investments representing 55% of the fair value have
certain gate restrictions ranging from 12.5% to 50%.
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. Unfunded Redemption Redemption LiquidityInvestment Fair Value Commitments Frequency Notice Ex ectation
Other $ 112,923,015.00 not applicable none (6)

e a Este 2,420,095,937.00 $ 1,151,570,529.00 none none 1-19 years

Private Equity
Investments (8)

Large Capital Buy- 390,230,420.00 344,131,394.00 none none 10-15 yearsout 340 oenn 01 er

Mid Capital Buy- 1,091,871,329.00 486,175,903.00 none none 10-15 yearsout
Special Situations 422,855,353.00 444,893,369.00 none none 10-15 years

Venture/Growth 386,624,605.00 260,481,866.00 none none 10-15 years

Emerging Market 2,289,188,364.00 Daily 1-5 daysDebt
Emerging Market 1,078,621,228.00 Daily 1-3 days
Equity

s ate 2,236,352,591.00 Monthly 5-15 days 9)
Real Return - 807,988,735.00 Daily 3 days (10)
Com m oddities $ 4(,3 ,1.0$2),3, 1 .

metasuredetmnV $14,392,355,817.00 $ 2,687,253,061.00



(5) Investment includes fund of funds which have been valued using the NAV per share for the fund.
Investments representing 29.8% of the fair value have redemption restrictions that do not allow for
redemption during a restricted time period. Investments representing 65% of the fair value have
certain gate restrictions ranging from 10% to 50%.

(6) Investment includes fund of funds which have been valued using the NAV per share for the fund.
Investments representing 33.6% of the fair value do not have redemption provisions and
distributions will be made as the underlying investments are liquidated.

(7) Investment includes real estate funds that primarily invest in real estate, including commercial,
residential and industrial, and real estate financing. Investments are located in North America,
Asia, Australia, and Europe. The investments have been valued using the NAV per share for the
fund. The majority of these investments are in close end funds and cannot be redeemed.
Distributions from each fund will be received as the underlying investments are liquidated. It is
expected that the funds will be liquidated over the next 1-19 years.

(8) Investment includes 5 separate private equity funds, each utilizing various strategies as listed.
There are no redemption provisions with the investment funds, distributions will be made as the
underlying investments are liquidated. The underlying assets are expected to be liquidated over
the next 10-15 years. The underlying investments are within various industries including
communications, consumer services, distressed debt, diversified, energy, financial services,
healthcare, manufacturing, software and technology.

(9) Investment includes two externally managed funds with 50% of the fair value of the investment
subject to a redemption notice of 5 days and 50% subject to a redemption notice of 15 days.

(10) Investment includes two externally managed funds which have been valued using the NAV.

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the deposits may not be recovered.
Except for the requirement to invest cash daily, the State Constitution, applicable statutes, and the Permanent
School Fund's investment policies do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to
custodial credit risk for deposits. The Travel deposits in the bank are insured or collateralized with securities held
by Texas Education Agency or its agent in the Agency's name. Collateral for Cash in State Treasury is held in the
State's name. The Permanent School Fund deposits in the bank, which are subject to custodial credit risk, are
uninsured and uncollateralized.

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counterparty, the Permanent School
Fund will not be able to recover the value of the investment or securities held as collateral that are in the possession
of an outside party. Because Permanent School Fund investments are registered in the nominee name of The Bank
of New York Mellon at the Depository Trust Company and held in the name of the Permanent School Fund at The
Bank of New York Mellon, Permanent School Fund investments are not subject to custodial credit risk. However,
the invested securities lending collateral detailed below as of August 31, 2017 is subject to custodial credit risk
because the collateral is purchased and held by the counterparty, The Bank of New York Mellon, who is contracted
to serve as both the custodian and the securities lending agent.
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The invested securities lending collateral subject to custodial credit risk as of August 31, 2017 is as follows:

Invested Securities Lending Collateral Amortized Cost Fair Value

Agencies $ 54,997,882.00 $ 55,043,114.00

Asset Backed Floating Rate Notes 362,192,741.00 362,723,245.00

Corporate Floating Rate Notes 1,903,910,976.00 1,868,851,569.00

Commercial Paper 40,473,881.00 40,473,620.00

Certificates of Deposit 53,700,089.00 53,700,382.00

Repurchase Agreements 91,325,959.00 91,325,959.00

Time Deposits 373,770,000.00 373,770,000.00

Total Securities Lending Collateral (Exh. I) $ 2,880,371,528.00 $ 2,845,887,889.00

The State Constitution, applicable statutes, and the Permanent School Fund's investment policies do not contain
legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments, including securities
lending collateral investments.

Credit Risk for Debt Investments

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to pay interest
and repay principal.

The rated debt investments of the Permanent School Fund as of August 31, 2017 are as indicated in the table
below. Unless otherwise noted, the Standard and Poor's rating scale was used to rate the securities. For issues
where the rating services differ, the lower rating is disclosed.

Investment Type Rating Rating Service Fair Value

Asset Backed Securities AAA $ 28,917,760.46

Asset Backed Securities A 4,860,112.95

Collateralized Loan Obligations A Moody's 750,220.35

Collateralized Loan Obligations Baa Moody's 104,309,976.93

Collateralized Loan Obligations BBB 107,371,066.92

Commercial Mortgage Backed Obligations AAA 5,315,826.21

Commercial Mortgage Backed Obligations AAA Fitch 10,552,728.44

Commercial Mortgage Backed Obligations Aaa Moody's 38,833,266.54

Commercial Mortgage Backed Obligations Aa Moody's 24,159,465.70

Corporate Obligations AA 21,012,210.90

Corporate Obligations A 115,462,079.41

Corporate Obligations A Moody's 42,160,380.33

Corporate Obligations BBB 570,768,520.78

Corporate Obligations BBB Fitch 44,279,739.10

Corporate Obligations Baa Moody's 203,672,558.43

20



Investment Type Rating Rating Service Fair Value
Corporate Obligations Ba Moody's $ 9,394,668.20

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities AAA 38,705,631.57

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities AAA Fitch 14,262,484.71

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities Aaa Moody's 30,649,486.04

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities AA 15,241,995.00

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities AA Fitch 4,683,637.77

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities Aa Moody's 10,899,396.08

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities A Fitch 5,560,337.18
Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations AAA 27,639,258.32

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations Aaa Moody's 10,154,917.10

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations AA 5,150,500.00

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations AA Fitch 15,207,381.90

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations A Moody's 9,994,723.50

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations A 9,996,901.80

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations BBB 7,818,125.00

Non-U.S. Sovereign Government Debt A 11,750,000.00

Non-U.S. Sovereign Government Debt A Fitch 10,549,500.00

Non-U.S. Sovereign Government Debt BBB 44,973,770.00

Non-U.S. Sovereign Government Debt BBB Fitch 6,024,060.00

Non-U.S. Sovereign Government Debt Baa Moody's 5,318,885.00
U.S. Government Agency Commercial Mortgage AA 3,986,166.65

Backed Securities

U.S. Government Agency Commercial Mortgage A Moody's 16,254,110.74
Backed Securities

U.S. Government Agency Commercial Mortgage A Fitch 17,627,243.20
Backed Securities

U.S. Government Agency Commercial Mortgage BBB Fitch 8,685,030.34
Backed Securities

U.S. Government Agency Obligations AA 135,370,029.29
U.S. Government Agency Mortgage Backed AA 735,841,343.03

Securities

U.S. Taxable Municipal Bonds AAA 12,248,197.00

U.S. Taxable Municipal Bonds AA 34,436,086.40

U.S. Taxable Municipal Bonds Aa Moody's 25,824,755.12

U.S. Taxable Municipal Bonds A 5,218,609.00

U.S. Taxable Municipal Bonds A Fitch 5,871,950.00

U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected Securities AA 994,211,720.82

U.S. Treasury Securities AA 1,510,002,345.35

Total Credit Risk Rated Debt Securities $ 5,121,979,159.56

Corporate Obligations Withdrawn Moody's $ 300.00Totaxed__ncome_$_,121,979,45.Rating _

Total Fixed Income _____ _______$ 5,121,979,459.56
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Credit Risk for Invested Securities Lending Collateral

The following presents the rated investments of the cash collateral as of August 31, 2017. The Standard & Poor's
(S&P) rating scale is used as the primary source for ratings. The investment policy of the Permanent School Fund
defines the various permissible collateral investments, including required ratings, at the time of purchase. Fixed
rate negotiable certificates of deposit drawn on certain prescribed banks, commercial paper, asset backed
commercial paper, and the short term corporate debt other than commercial paper must carry a "Tier 1" rating,
defined as the highest short-term rating category by Standard & Poor's, Moody's or Fitch. Floating rate bank
obligations as defined in the investment policy of the Permanent School Fund must be rated at least Aa2 by Moody's
Investor Service and AA by Standard & Poor's Corporation. Asset backed securities shall be rated Aaa or AAA by
Moody's and Standard & Poor's respectively. Reverse repurchase agreements must have a counterparty rated
Tier 1 and the underlying collateral will be Tier 1 if the security is a short term security and at least Aa2 Moody's/AA
Standard & Poor's or better if the collateral is corporate debt (other than commercial paper). Foreign sovereign
debt issued by a foreign government rated Aa2 Moody's/AA Standard & Poor's or better is permissible collateral.

Investment Type Rating Rating Service Fair Value

Agencies AA+ $ 55,043,114.00

Asset Backed Floating Rate Notes AAA 232,292,732.00

Asset Backed Floating Rate Notes Aaa Moody's 130,430,513.00

Certificate of Deposit P-1 Moody's 53,700,382.00

Commercial Paper A-1 7,296,262.00

Commercial Paper P-1 Moody's 33,177,358.00

Floating Rate Notes AA+ 52,854,549.00

Floating Rate Notes AA- 410,440,559.00

Floating Rate Notes A+ 572,902,543.00

Floating Rate Notes A+ Fitch 33,903,373.00

Floating Rate Notes Al Moody's 67,956,795.00

Floating Rate Notes A 491,681,144.00

Floating Rate Notes A Fitch 105,324,984.00

Floating Rate Notes A- Fitch 133,787,622.00

Repurchase Agreements Not Rated 91,325,959.00

Time Deposits A-1 106,020,000.00

Time Deposits P-1 Moody's 267,750,000.00

Total Investments $ 2,845,887,889.00

Interest Rate Risk for Debt Investments

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates of debt investments will adversely affect the fair value of
the investment. Duration is a measure of the price sensitivity of a debt investment to changes arising from
movements in interest rates.
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Duration is the weighted average maturity of an instrument's cash flows, where the present value of the cash flows
serves as the weights. The duration of an instrument can be calculated by first multiplying the time until receipt of
cash flow by the ratio of the present value of that cash flow to the instrument's total present value. The sum of
these weighted time periods is the duration of the instrument. Effective duration extends this analysis to incorporate
an option adjusted measure of an instrument's sensitivity to changes in interest rates. The State Board of Education
approved Investment Procedures Manual mandates the average duration of the core fixed income portfolio be
consistent with the duration of the Barclay's Capital U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (formerly the Lehman Bros.
Aggregate Index) and the real return portfolio (TIPS) be consistent with the Barclay's Capital U.S. TIPS Index. As
of August 31, 2017, the Barclay's Capital U.S. Aggregate Bond Index duration is 5.93 years and the Barclay's
Capital U.S. TIPS Index duration is 5.98 years.

The emerging market debt portfolio was funded in the current fiscal year ended August 31, 2017, and is externally
managed to appropriate benchmarks.

Investments by investment type, fair value, and the effective weighted duration rate as of
follows for the core fixed income, real return, and emerging market debt portfolios:

August 31, 2017 are as

Effective
Investment Type Fair Value Weighted

Duration (Years)
Asset Backed Securities $ 33,777,873.41 1.014

Collateralized Loan Obligations 212,431,264.20 0.193

Commercial Mortgage Backed Securities 78,861,286.89 4.792

Corporate Obligations 1,006,750,457.15 8.311

Non Agency Mortgage Backed Securities 120,002,968.35 4.361

Non U.S. Government Agency Obligations 85,961,807.62 3.191

Non-U.S. Sovereign Government Debt 78,616,215.00 7.510
U.S. Government Agency Commercial Mortgage Backed 46,552,550.93 4.267
Securities
U. S. Government Agency Obligations 135,370,029.29 4.780

U. S. Government Agency Mortgage Backed Securities 735,841,343.03 4.178

U.S. Taxable Municipal Securities 83,599,597.52 9.134

U. S. Treasury Securities 1,510,002,345.35 6.239

U.S. Treasury TIPS 35,156,337.14 6.156
Total Fixed Income Portfolio (Excluding Real Return $ 4,162,924,075.88 5.892TIPS) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Real Return - U. S. Treasury TIPS Portfolio $ 959,055,383.68 5.878

Emerging Market Debt Portfolio $ 2,289,188,364.00 5.170
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Interest Rate Risk for Invested Securities Lending Collateral

The Permanent School Fund's investment policy defines the maturities of all permissible securities lending
collateral investments. The maximum maturity for invested securities lending collateral is 397 days except for bank
time deposits which is 60 days, bankers acceptances which is 45 days, reverse repurchase agreements which is
180 days and three years on floating rate securities, including U. S. Government, U. S. Agencies, Bank Obligations,
Corporate Debt or Asset Backed Securities with a maximum reset period of 90 days. The maximum weighted
average maturity of the entire collateral portfolio is 180 days. The maximum weighted average interest rate
exposure of the entire portfolio is 60 days.

The following provides information about the interest rate risks and maturities associated with invested collateral
by investment type:

Investment Investment
Investment Type Fair Value Maturities in Less Maturities Greater

Than One Year Than One Year

Agencies $ 55,043,114.00 $ 55,043,114.00

Asset Backed Floating Rate 362,723,245.00 189,523,445.00 $ 173,199,800.00
Notes _________

Corporate Floating Rate Notes 1,868,851,569.00 1,806,198,978.00 62,652,591.00

Commercial Paper 40,473,620.00 40,473,620.00

Certificates of Deposit 53,700,382.00 53,700,382.00

Repurchase Agreements 91,325,959.00 91,325,959.00

Time Deposits 373,770,000.00 373,770,000.00

Total $ 2,845,887,889.00 $ 2,610,035,498.00 $ 235,852,391.00

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss due to the magnitude of the Permanent School Fund's investment in
a single issuer. The investment policies of the Permanent School Fund preclude engaging in any purchase
transaction after which the cumulative market value of equity securities, fixed income securities, or cash equivalent
securities of a single corporation (excluding the U. S. government or its agencies) exceeds 2.5% of the Permanent
School Fund's total market value or 5.0% of the manager's total portfolio market value. As of August 31, 2017, the
Permanent School Fund held $434,818,435.441 in fixed income securities and mortgage backed obligations issued
by the Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae). While this investment represents more than 5% of
the fixed income portfolio market value total, it does not exceed a concentration of more than 2.5% of the total PSF
market value. Fannie Mae is a government-sponsored enterprise chartered by Congress and, since September
2008, has been in conservatorship, operating under the direction of the Federal Housing Finance Agency. The
U.S. Department of the Treasury has an agreement to provide required capital to correct net worth deficiencies;
therefore, the credit risk is the same as holding U.S. Government securities.

Investments with Fair Values that are Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Changes

In accordance with Permanent School Fund investment policies, the Permanent School Fund may invest in asset
backed and mortgage backed obligations. The Permanent School Fund may also invest in investments that have
floating rates with periodic changes in market rates, zero coupon bonds, and stripped U. S. Treasury and Agency
securities created from coupon securities. At August 31, 2017, the Permanent School Fund held investments that
are highly sensitive to interest rate changes.
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Mortgage backed obligations are subject to early principal payment in a period of declining interest rates. These
securities also tend to increase in maturity as interest rates rise. The resultant reduction or extension in expected
cash flows will affect the fair value of these securities. As of August 31, 2017 these securities totaled
$981,258,149.20.

Collateralized Loan Obligations are asset backed securities backed by the receivables on leveraged business
loans, and are similar to collateralized mortgage obligations. The investor receives scheduled debt payments from
the underlying loans but assumes most of the risk in the event that borrowers default. The securities held by PSF
are in low duration tranches to mitigate default risk but are still subject to this risk. As of August 31, 2017 these
securities totaled $212,431,264.20.

Asset backed obligations are backed by home equity loans, auto loans, equipment loans, and credit card
receivables. Pre-payments by the obligees of the underlying assets in periods of declining interest rates could
reduce or eliminate the stream of income that would have been received. Conversely, rising interest rates could
extend the stream of income that would have been received. As of August 31, 2017 these securities totaled
$33,777,873.41.

Foreign Currency Risk for Deposits and Investments

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of a deposit or
an investment. The exposure to foreign currency risk as of August 31, 2017 is as follows:

Deposits Amount
Currency

Australian Dollar $ 435,240.21

Brazil Real 44,958.80

Canadian Dollar 83,366.88

Colombian Peso 0.07

Danish Krone (12.23)

Egyptian Pound 0.05

Euro Currency Unit 126,481.83

Hong Kong Dollar 217,526.42

Hungarian Forint 0.01

Indonesian Rupiah 56.06

Israeli Shekel 17,301.79

Japanese Yen 13,202.91

Malaysian Ringgit 45.58

Mexican Peso 13,087.91

Moroccan Dirham 1.40
New Taiwan Dollar 3,922,809.78

New Zealand Dollar 1.68

Norwegian Krone 2.38

Peruvian Sol 0.22
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Deposits Amount
Philippines Peso $ 0.06
Polish Zloty 0.82
Pound Sterling 200,671.56
Qatari Riyal 12.24

Russian Ruble (New) (13.84)

Singapore Dollar 23,832.48

South African Rand 97,543.07

South Korean Won 8,256.56

Swedish Krona 0.29

Swiss Franc 1,774.22

Thailand Baht 56,201.14

Turkish Lira 33.16

United Arab Emirates Dirham 1.16

Total Deposits Subject to Foreign Currency Risk $ 5,262,384.67

Investments in Equity Securities Fair Value
Currency

Australian Dollar $ 265,245,282.54

Brazil Real 97,337,475.66

Canadian Dollar 355,877,996.78

Chilean Peso 16,556,254.00

Columbian Peso 6,096,546.95

Czech Koruna 2,312,685.54

Danish Krone 70,397,894.76

Egyptian Pound 1,724,440.99

Euro Currency Unit 1,217,020,979.33

Hong Kong Dollar 412,083,317.58
Hungarian Forint 4,784,132.07

Indonesian Rupiah 30,195,230.53
Israeli Shekel 9,501,748.88

Japanese Yen 869,039,669.91
Malaysian Ringgit 29,649,695.77

Mexican Peso 48,877,017.03

New Taiwan Dollar 158,660,073.91

New Zealand Dollar 6,327,429.43

Norwegian Krone 25,974,984.65

Philippines Peso 15,160,990.16

Polish Zloty 17,853,338.11
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Investments in Equity Securities Fair Value
Pound Sterling $ 656,288,480.15

Qatari Riyal 8,642,370.63
Russian Ruble (New) 31,640,060.31

Singapore Dollar 49,473,682.68

South African Rand 90,417,421.19
South Korean Won 195,162,750.22

Swedish Krona 107,512,772.35

Swiss Franc 309,098,440.56

Thailand Baht 29,025,342.52

Turkish Lira 17,109,664.12

United Arab Emirates Dirham 8,195,787.41

Total Securities Subject to Foreign Currency Risk $ 5,163,243,956.72

The investment policy of the Permanent School Fund allows for international diversification to improve the risk and
return characteristics of the Permanent School Fund. As such, the Permanent School Fund investments are
exposed to foreign currency risk. The investment policy of the Permanent School Fund does not contain legal or
policy requirements that limit the exposure to foreign currency risk. However, with State Board of Education
approval, the Permanent School Fund is permitted to hedge currency. Hedging currency is a way to limit exposure
to foreign currency risk. Currently, however, foreign currency exchange forward contracts are only executed as
part of normal trading of foreign denominated securities.

Securities Lending

The Permanent School Fund is authorized to conduct a securities lending program in accordance with Article 7,
Section 5 of the Texas Constitution. The implementation policy for the program is further defined in Texas
Administrative Code Title 19, Part 2, Chapter 33. The Permanent School Fund, through its current securities
lending agent The Bank of New York Mellon (Agent), lends securities to certain brokers in exchange for authorized
collateral.

Authorized collateral includes cash, government securities, irrevocable letters of credit, and other assets specifically
agreed to by the Agent and the State Board of Education. The Permanent School Fund receives collateral against
the loaned securities in an amount of 102% of the fair value plus accrued income for domestic corporate securities
and 105% of the fair value plus accrued income for foreign securities; except in the case of foreign securities
denominated and payable in U. S. Dollars, the required percentage is 102%. Collateral provided for Reverse
Repurchase Agreements is maintained at various percentages depending on the type of security provided as
collateral.

The Agent indemnifies the State Board of Education against losses as a result of the broker's failure to return
loaned securities. Securities collateral cannot be pledged or sold unless the borrower defaults. All securities within
the Permanent School Fund portfolio are available to be loaned to brokers based on market demand. The contract
does not restrict the total aggregate value of loaned securities outstanding at any one time and loans are made to
a specific list of brokers. The Permanent School Fund has the option to set a maximum aggregate loan limit for
each broker.

As defined by the lending agreement, the length of maturities permitted for loans are clearly selected, defined, and
approved by the lender. Loans made in this program can be terminated on demand by either party and are
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considered to have a one-day maturity, although cash collateral is invested in securities having longer maturities.
As of August 31, 2017, the Permanent School Fund invested cash collateral had weighted average maturity of 21
days to reset date.

During the fiscal year ending August 31, 2017, the Agent did not experience any losses on securities lending activity
as a result of borrower defaults. Since there were no losses related to borrower defaults in the fiscal year ending
August 31, 2016, no losses were recovered in the fiscal year ending August 31, 2017.

Assets held in the invested cash collateral pool experienced a permanent impairment as of September 30, 2008.
The original amortized cost of these permanently impaired assets totaled $104,953,800.00. Partial cash recoveries
since impairment have reduced the amortized cost to $71,717,706.42. Beginning in April 2013, all Fund earnings
from the securities lending program have been directed to further reduce the amortized cost. At fiscal year-end,
these assets remain in the cash collateral pool at an amortized cost of $35,671,587.72; however, the estimated
market value is $0.00 as of August 31, 2017.

As of August 31, 2017, the fair value of securities on loan to brokers equaled $3,234,900,057.01 against non-cash
collateral with a fair value of $454,343,620.07 and invested cash collateral with an amortized cost of
$2,880,371,528.00 and a fair value of $2,845,887,889.00.

At fiscal year end, the Fund does not have a credit risk associated with the securities lending program, because
the Fund owes the borrowers a total of approximately $3.30 billion in non-cash and cash collateral while the
borrowers owe securities back to the Fund with a fair value of approximately $3.24 billion.

Securities lending income is earned either through fees paid by the borrower to the lender or by splitting returns
from invested cash collateral. In some cases, the investment of cash collateral fails to provide enough income to
pay the borrower a rebate and also earn a return for the lender, so the lender and borrower may negotiate a
negative rebate or fee to be paid by the borrower. During FY2017, most cash collateral loans were negotiated
without a negative rebate. The other type of arrangement is for the borrower to provide securities or letters of credit
as collateral for the securities lent, and pay a negotiated lender fee.

Net income generated from securities lending transactions is then split between the Permanent School Fund and
its securities lending agent. For fiscal year 2017, gross securities lending revenue totaled $10,437,543.05, gross
expenditures for bank fees and other adjustments totaled $1,565,192.62, while net securities lending income
totaled $8,872,350.43.

Note 4 Short-Term Debt

Not applicable.

Note 5 Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

During the year ended August 31, 2017, the following changes occurred in liabilities:

Governmental Balance Balance Amounts Due

Activities 09-01-16 Additions Reductions 08-31-17 Year

Compensable Leave $ 7 131,214.98 $ 3.853.401.22 $ 4,426.994.29 $ 6.557,621.91 $ 2.799.231.26
Total Governmental $ 7,131,214.98 $ 3,853,401.22 $ 4,426,994.29 $ 6,557,621.91 $ 2,799,231.26Activities ________ _________________ _________________
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A state employee is entitled to be paid for all unused vacation time accrued, in the event of the employee's
resignation, dismissal, or separation from State employment, provided the employee has had continuous
employment with the State for six months.

Expenditures for accumulated annual leave balances are recognized in the period paid or taken in governmental
fund types. For these fund types, the liability for unpaid benefits is recorded in the Statement of Net Assets. No
liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.

Note 6 Bonded Indebtedness

Not applicable.

Note 7 Derivative Instruments

Derivatives are financial instruments, the value of which is derived, in whole or part, from the value of any one or
more underlying assets or index of asset values. Derivatives include swap contracts, futures contracts, options,
options on futures contracts and forward contracts.

The Permanent School Fund enters into futures contracts to facilitate various trading strategies, primarily as a tool
to increase or decrease market exposure to various asset classes, and therefore classifies its futures contracts as
investments. The State Board of Education approved Investments Procedure Manual defines the parameters for
investing in futures contracts. The total amount of a portfolio's financial futures contract obligation should not
exceed ten percent (10%) of the market value of the portfolio's total assets. The Permanent School Fund may
exceed the ten percent (10%) rule during a transition approved by the State Board of Education. In no instance
will the total amount of the contracts be an amount greater than the market value of a portfolio's cash and short-
term securities.

Upon entering into a futures contract, initial margin deposit requirements are satisfied by segregating specific
securities or cash as collateral for the account of the Futures Commission Merchant (FCM) broker (the Permanent
School Fund's agent in acquiring the futures position). During the period the futures positions are open, the
contracts are marked to market daily; that is, they are valued at the close of business each day, and a gain or loss
is recorded between the value of the contracts that day and on the previous day. The daily gain or loss is referred
to as the daily variation margin which is settled in cash with the broker each morning for the amount of the previous
day's mark to market. The Permanent School Fund executes such contracts on major exchanges through major
financial institutions and minimizes market and credit risk associated with these contracts through the managers'
various trading and credit monitoring techniques.

As of August 31, 2017, the Permanent School Fund invested in S&P 500 Index Futures contracts and S&P 400
Index Futures contracts as detailed below with the FCM:

Number
Futures Contract Maturity Date of Notional Value FCM Margin Deposit

Contracts

S&P 500 e-mini September 15, 2017 128 $ 15,808,640.00 $ 537,600.00

S&P 500 e-mini December 15, 2017 11 1,357,455.00 46,200.00

S&P 400 e-mini September 15, 2017 17 2,941,680.00 93,500.00

Total Futures $ 20,107,775.00 $ 677,300.00
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The amount of net realized gains on the futures contracts for the period ended August 31, 2017 was $3,862,793.79
and is included in the net change in fair value of investments on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance. The futures contracts themselves have no fair value at August 31, 2017. If the FCM
failed, the loss that would be recognized at August 31, 2017 would be $932,201.56, which is the net of the FCM
Margin Deposit of $677,300.00 and the net unpaid year-end variation margin gain and initial margin of sold
contracts totaling $254,901.56.

Foreign currency balances are not maintained by the Permanent School Fund except for transactions that occur
as part of normal security transactions; buys, sales and income payment. Foreign currency exchange (FX)
contracts are executed by the external investment manager on the same day as security transactions. The
investment manager buys or sells the FX contract in the currency native to the security transaction. These foreign
exchange contracts hedge against the risk of currency changes between trade and settlement dates. Risks
associated with such contracts include movement in the value of the foreign currency related to the U.S. dollar and
the ability of the counterparty to perform. For income payments received in other currencies, the custodian bank
executes foreign exchange spot contracts to repatriate payments to U.S. dollars on actual income payment date.

Note 8 Leases

Operating Leases

Included in the expenditures reported in the financial statements are the following amounts of rent paid or due
under operating leases:

Fund Type Amount

General Fund $ 155,969.79

Permanent Fund 757,203.12

Total $ 913,172.91

Future minimum lease rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases having an
one year are as follows:

initial term in excess of

Capital Leases

The Agency had no active capital leases during fiscal year 2017.
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Year Ended August 31, 2017 Amount
2018 $ 1,544,953.95

2019 1,423,661.08

2020 1,440,840.04
2021 1,458,019.00
2022 752,213.86

2023-2027 107,622.00
Total Minimum Future Lease Rental $ 6,727,309.93
Payments



Note 9 Retirement Plans

Not applicable.

Note 10 Deferred Compensation

Not applicable.

Note 11 Post Employment Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

Not applicable.

Note 12 Interfund Activity and Transactions

As explained in Note 1 on Interfund Activity and Transactions, numerous transactions are recorded between funds
and agencies. At year end amounts to be received or paid are reported as:

" Interfund Receivables or Interfund Payables
" Due From Other Agencies or Due To Other Agencies
* Due From Other Funds or Due To Other Funds
* Transfers In or Transfers Out
" Legislative Transfers In or Legislative Transfers Out

The Agency experienced routine transfers with other state agencies, which were consistent with the activities of
the fund making the transfer. Repayment of interfund balances will occur within one year from the date of the
financial statement.

Individual fund balances and activity at August 31, 2017, which tie to Exhibits I and II, are as follows:

Current Portion Current Interfund Current Interfund Purpose
Receivable Payable

GENERAL REVENUE (01)

Appd. Fund 0900, D23 1900 $ 939.55 Reimb. between funds
Totals for Fund 0900 $ 939.55

Appd. Fund 0148, D23 0148 $ 939.55

Totals for Fund 0148 $ 939.55

Total Interfund Receivable/Payable $ 939.55 $ 939.55
(Exh I)
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Due From Other Due To Other Source
Agencies Agencies

GENERAL REVENUE (01)

Appd. Fund 0001, D23 0001

Agency 721, D23 Fund 7999 $ 862.57 State P-T

Agency 733 D23 Fund 7999 $ 140 500.02 State P-T

Totals for Fund 0001 $ 140,500.02 $ 862.57

Appd. Fund 0148, D23 Fund 0148

Agency 320, D23 Fund 5026 $ 5,022,259.55 Fed P-T

Agency 529, D23 Fund 0001 518,280.82 Fed P-T

Agency 556, D23 Fund 7999 $ 4,651.75 Fed P-T

Agency 644, D23 Fund 0220 230,458.34 Fed P-T

Agency 644, D23 Fund 0271 129,171.48 Fed P-T

Agency 644, D23 Fund 0274 41,846.59 Fed P-T

Agency 644, D23 Fund 0285 16,317.68 Fed P-T

Agency 696, D23 Fund 0991 175,326.75 Fed P-T

Agency 711, D23 Fund 7999 47,198.30 Fed P-T

Agency 721, D23 Fund 7999 3,941,245.96 Fed P-T

Agency 730, D23 Fund 7999 11,120.83 Fed P-T

Agency 733, D23 Fund 7999 26,289.17 Fed P-T

Agency 742, D23 Fund 7999 35,231.68 Fed P-T

Agency 744, D23 Fund 7999 1,771,546.77 Fed P-T

Agency 750, D23 Fund 7999 117,333.20 Fed P-T

Agency 752, D23 Fund 7999 30,543.98 Fed P-T

Agency 753, D23 Fund 7999 31,464.77 Fed P-T

Agency 755, D23 Fund 7999 9,760.85 Fed P-T

Agency 772, D23 Fund 0090 2,162.43 Fed P-T

Agency 781, D23 Fund 0001 339,063.18 339,063.18 Fed P-T

Totals for Fund 0148 $ 5,879,603.55 $ 6,960,733.71

Appd. Fund 0193, D23 Fund 0193

Agency 362. D23 Fund 5025 $ 159.416,591.53 Lottery Proceeds

Totals for Fund 0193 $ 159,416,591.53

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2242

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 $ 1,090.64 License Plate Proceeds
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Due From Other Due To Other SourceAgencies Agencies

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2250

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 $ 3,734.94 License Plate Proceeds

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2260

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 22.00 License Plate Proceeds

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2270

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 3,138.33 License Plate Proceeds

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2271

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 3,361.60 License Plate Proceeds

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2273

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 6,321.26 License Plate Proceeds

Appd. Fund 0802, D23 Fund 2274

Agency 608, D23 Fund 0802 4,145.78 License Plate Proceeds

Totals for Fund 0802 $ 21,814.55

SPECIAL REVENUE (02)

Appd. Fund 0002, D23 Fund 0002

Agency 902, D23 Fund 0001 $ 74,733,604.13 Fuel Tax

Totals for Fund 0002 $ 74,733,604.13
Total Due From/To Other Agencies $ 240,192,113.78 $ 6,961,596.28
(Exh 1)__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

TRANSFERS IN TRANSFERS OUT

GENERAL REVENUE (01)

Appd. Fund 0001, D23 Fund 0001

Agency 902, D23 Fund 0001 $ 1,214,380.55
Total Transfers for Fund 0001 $ 1,214,380.55

Appd. Fund 0193, D23 Fund 0193

Agency 362, D23 Fund 5025 $ 1,312,856,719.04

Agency 902, D23 Fund 0001 14,839,865,897.67

Agency 902, D23 Fund 0304 1,431,673,779.97

Total Transfers for Fund 0193 $ 17,584,396,396.68

Appd. Fund 5153, D23 Fund 5153

Agency 902, D23 Fund 0001 $ 1,210,345.82
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TRANSFERS IN TRANSFERS OUT

Total Transfers for Fund 5153 $ 1,210,345.82

SPECIAL REVENUE (02)

Appd. Fund 0002, D23 Fund 0002

Agency 701, D23 Fund 0044 $ 1.056.412,420.20

Total Transfers for Fund 0002 $ 1,056,412,420.20

PERMANENT FUND (19)

Appd. Fund 0044, D23 Fund 0044

Agency 305, D23 Fund 0013 $ 200,000,000.00

Agency 701, D23 Fund 0002 $ 1.056.412,420.20

Total Transfers for Fund 0044 $ 200,000,000.00 $ 1,056,412,420.20

Total Transfers (Exh II) $ 18,840,808,816.88 $ 1,058,837,146.57

Note 13 Continuance Subject to Review

The Sunset Act provides for the periodic review and/or possible termination of certain state boards, commissions,
and agencies. The Texas Education Agency is subject to that act and, unless continued in existence as provided
by that act, will be abolished effective September 1, 2025. The State Board of Education is subject to review by
the Sunset Advisory Commission at the same time as the Agency; however, the Board is created by the State
Constitution and would not be abolished.

Note 14 Adjustments to Fund Balances and Net Assets

The restatements shown below all relate to payables
August 31, 2016.

for a telecommunication system that were not recorded at
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Fund Balance / Net Fund Balance / Net
GAAP Fund Position September 1, Restatements Position September 1,2016 as Previously 2016 as Restated

Reported
General:

0001 $ 106,036,120.39 $ (197,099.60) $ 105,839,020.79

0003 516,568,779.95 516,568,779.95

0053 1,959,589.04 1,959,589.04

0148 5,833,022.02 (51,568.89) 5,781,453.153.13

0193 68,193,749.20 68,193,749.20

0802 186.78 186.78

5135 3,832,422.28 3,832,422.28
Totals for
General Funds $ 702,423,869.66 $ (248,668.49) $ 702,175,201.17



Fund Balance / Net Fund Balance / Net
GAAP Fund Position September 1, Restatements Position September 1,2016 as Previously 2016 as RestatedReported
Special
Revenue:

0002 $ 164,790,064.06 $ 164,790,064.06

Totals for
Special Revenue $ 164,790,064.06 $ 164,790,064.06
Funds $__164,790,064.06__

Permanent:

0044 30,120,826,187.80 $ (28,885.10) 30,120,797,302.70
Totals for
Permanent $ 30,120,826,187.80 $ (28,885.10) $ 30,120,797,302.70
Funds

Governmental
Activities
Adjustments:

Capital Assets 62,606,592.07 258,245.53 62,864,837.60
Long-Term (7,131,214.98) (7,131,214.98)

Deferred Revenue 17,280,066.58 17,280,066.58

Totals for
Governmental
Activities $ 72,755,443.67 $ 258,245.53 $ 73,013,689.20
Adjustments

Totals for
Governmental $ 31,060,795,565.19 $ (19,308.06) $ 31,060,776,257.13
Activities

Note: The reason that the restatement amount for capital assets does not agree with the total of the
restatements for the General Funds and Permanent Funds is that a trade in credit was given on the asset
purchase and some noncapital items were also included on the vouchers.

Note 15 Contingencies and Commitments

Federal Assistance

The Agency has received several federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the
grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursements to grantor agencies for expenditures
disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, management believes such disallowances, if
any, will be immaterial.
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Bond Guarantee Program

As described by Note 30 in greater detail, the Agency administers a Bond Guarantee Program for qualified school
districts and charter districts who choose to participate. The purpose of the Program is to ultimately reduce
borrowing costs for participating districts by increasing their credit rating through association with the Program. The
Agency, through the Permanent School Fund, commits to payment of scheduled principal and interest on behalf of
a participating district in the event of that district's default.

As of August 31, 2017, no financial liability to the Permanent School Fund has been recorded in relation to the
Fund's obligation to stand ready to perform over the term of the guarantee. The guarantee functions as a liquidity
facility and an intercept program that carries very little risk to the Permanent School Fund. The guarantee is offered
at a nominal cost to a school district or charter district that properly applies, receives endorsement by the
Commissioner, and has its bonds approved by the State of Texas Attorney General.

Foundation School Program Guarantee Program

Legislation passed by the 2009 regular session of the Texas Legislature creates two programs to enhance the
credit of school district and charter school debt issued for the purpose of financing facilities. Subchapters I and J
of Chapter 45 of the Texas Education Code provide for credit enhancement "intercept" programs that would make
payments from the state Foundation School Program appropriation in the event of a default on the part of a school
district or charter school. The charter school program in subchapter J requires a pledge of private funds to that
program equal to the amount of state funds made available. Any payments from the Foundation School Program
or the private funds pledged would be recouped from state funds due to the district or charter. The Agency does
not anticipate implementing these two programs due to the reopening of the school district bond guarantee program
in 2010, and legislation adopted in 2011 making some charter schools eligible for the same type of bond guarantee
as noted above.

Pending Litigation

Non-Permanent School Fund (PSF) Pending Litigation

The Agency is a party to certain litigation pending in state and federal court as noted below.

1. LULAC v. Texas, No. 5:15-CV-00219-RP, U.S. District Court, Western District of Texas, San Antonio Div.

This suit was filed by the League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC) against the State of Texas, Southwest
Independent School District (SWISD) and North East Independent School District (NEISD), after the Fifth Circuit
Court of Appeals issued a reversal and remand in U.S. v. Texas, 601 F.3d 354 (5th Cir. 2010). The causes of
action against NEISD were dismissed without prejudice in May, 2016. The suit alleges that current practices by the
state and by SWISD violate the Equal Educational Opportunities Act of 1974 (20 U.S.C. 1703(f)). LULAC pursued
class certification, but this request has been denied. This suit does not seek specific monetary damages, but an
injunction against the state could ultimately require spending in excess of $10 million in order to achieve
compliance.

The following cases are pending but deemed very low-risk loss contingency:

2. Alphonso Crutch Life Support Center, Inc. v. Williams (Crutch II), Case No. 03-15-00509-CC; In the Third
Court of Appeals; Alphonso Crutch Life Support Center, Inc. v. Williams (Crutch III), 03-13-00789-CV

The Texas Supreme Court denied Alphonso Crutch's last Petition for Review. This matter is closed and will not
appear on future reports.
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Plaintiff is a former charter school that appeals a take nothing judgment of the district court. This suit challenged
an audit recovery by the Agency based on disallowed attendance claimed by the charter school. This case was
on remand from the court of appeals after the court permitted the Plaintiff to attempt to replead its claims under the
Uniform Declaratory Judgments Act and Texas constitution. After a trial on the amended petition, the district court
ruled in favor of TEA and the Plaintiffs appealed. The 3rd Court of Appeals affirmed the trial court in a memorandum
opinion issued on September 7, 2016. The Plaintiffs filed a Petition for Review with the Supreme Court, which was
denied. Crutch Ill is an appeal of the trial court's order that it lacked jurisdiction over the charter school's claims
that it was denied due process when its contract for charter was non-renewed. This case was affirmed by the 3rd

Court of Appeals in a memorandum opinion issued on December 1, 2015. A petition for review was denied by the
Texas Supreme Court on September 12, 2016.

3. Charles Taylor v. Williams; Case No. 08-14-00066-CV; In the Eighth Court of Appeals

The Supreme Court of the United States denied Charles Taylor's Petition for Review. This matter is closed and will
not appear on future reports.

An individual who was elected to the El Paso ISD Board of Trustees filed suit in El Paso District Court alleging that
the appointment of a Board of Managers in El Paso violated the individual's constitutional rights and the Election
Code. The El Paso Court of Appeals issued an opinion on September 16, 2015, dismissing the suit as moot. The
Appellant has filed a Motion for Rehearing of the court's opinion, which was denied. Taylor has filed a Petition for
Writ of Certiorari in the US Supreme Court, which has been denied..

4. Progreso Indep. Sch. Dist. v. Williams, Cause No. D-1-GN-15-000834; In the 20 1st Judicial District of Travis,
County, Texas

The school district brought suit in early 2015 challenging the TEA's recoupment of an over-allocation of funding
after the agency determined after two final audits that the district received funding over a two-year period for
students for whom the district failed to maintain any documentation that the students were residents of the district
eligible to receive state funding. Plaintiff seeks to be repaid approximately $1 million in recouped FSP payments
and seeks attorney's fees. The case is pending in district court.

Michael Morath, in his Official Capacity as Texas Commissioner of Education and Michael Beny, in his Official
Capacity as Deputy Commissioner of Education v. Progreso Indep, Sch. Dist., Cause No. 03-16-00254-CV; In the
Third Court of Appeals

This is a lawsuit challenging the Commissioner's decision to appoint a board of managers to replace the Board of
Trustees. The case was originally filed in the Travis County District Court, Cause No. D-1-GN-15-000005 on
January 4, 2016. After the district court granted the Plaintiff a Temporary Injunction, the Commissioner appealed
to the Third Court of Appeals.

5. Youth Empowerment Services, Inc. d/b/a Higgs Carter King Gifted and Talented Charter Academy v. Williams,
Cause Number D-1-GN-15-001090; In the 5 3rd District Court of Travis County, Texas

Plaintiff, a revoked charter school, sued TEA and the Commissioner in his official capacity alleging that the charter
school's substantive and procedural due process rights were violated in an action revoking their charter contract,
and that the Agency's directives regarding the return of state property in the possession of the charter school was
an unconstitutional taking. The school's claim asserting a right to ownership of the state's real property remains
pending. Plaintiff also seeks attorney's fees.

6. The Phoenix School d/b/a Phoenix Charter School v. Williams, Cause No. D-1-GN-15-003067; In the 4 19th
District Court of Travis County

37



Plaintiff, a former-charter school, filed suit challenging the Commissioner's mandatory non-renewal of the charter
under statute. Plaintiff also seeks attorney's fees. The Commissioner has filed a plea to the jurisdiction and the
case remains pending at the trial court.

7. Academy of Careers and Technology Inc., d/b/a Academy of Careers and Technology Charter School (ACT)
v. Williams; Case No. 03-15-00528-CV; In the Third Court of Appeals

On September 28, 201'6, the Academy of Careers and Technologies filed a Second Motion for Extension of Time
to File Petition for Review with the Texas Supreme Court; however, no Petition for Review has been filed. The
Texas Supreme Court has closed this matter. This matter will not appear on future reports.

On July 30, 2015, a charter school filed suit in Travis County District Court seeking to enjoin the Agency from
revoking the charter contract held by the Plaintiff. The district court entered a temporary injunction order enjoining
the Agency from taking further steps to close the charter school and denied the Agency's plea to the jurisdiction.
The Agency appealed to the Third Court of Appeals and superseded the Temporary Injunction. On September 8,
2015, the Third Court of Appeals granted temporary relief to the Plaintiff by reinstating the temporary injunction.
After briefing of jurisdictional issues, the Third Court of Appeals ruled in the Agency's favor. The Plaintiffs have not
filed a petition for review with the Supreme Court and the matter is now closed.

8. Transformative Learning System d/b/a Transformative Charter Academy v. Williams; Cause No. D-1-GN-15-
003711; In the 98 th District Court, Austin, Texas; In the Third Court of Appeals (Cause No 03-17-00093-CV).

On August 31, 2015, the Plaintiff filed this lawsuit alleging that TEA directives that told the former charter school to
return state property that it possesses violated the plaintiffs constitutional rights and that the action was a "taking"
under the constitution. The Agency filed an answer on October 2, 2015. The trial court granted TEA's Plea to the
Jurisdiction and denied TLS's Motion for Summary Judgment. This case has been appealed to the Third Court of
Appeals in February 2017. Briefs (requesting oral arguments) and Reply Briefs have been filed; the case is currently
pending.

9. Excellence 2000, Inc., d/b/a Children First Academy of Dallas Charter School v. Texas Education Agency and
Morath; D-1-GN-16-003410; In the 53rd District Court of Travis County.

On August 1, 2016, TEA received notice that the Plaintiff filed this lawsuit challenging the non-renewal of its charter
contract and the application of certain statutes and rules and alleging a violation of its due process rights. The
Agency filed an answer on October 25, 2016, the case is currently pending.

10. Premier Learning Academy Inc. v. Texas Education Agency, Morath, and John Sawyer; Cause No. D-1-GN-
16-004529; In the 26 1st District Court of Travis County. Appealed to the Third Court of Appeals (Cause No.
03-17-00064-CV) and the Texas Supreme Court (Cause No. 17-0581).

The Texas Supreme Court has denied Premier's Petition for Review. The Petitioner did not file a motion for
rehearing. This matter in now closed and will not appear on future reports.

On September 6, 2016, the Plaintiff filed this suit alleging that TEA has interfered in its ability to pay certain
contracts and seeking a declaration that Plaintiff can pay the alleged contractual obligations with the Foundation
School Program funds remaining in its bank account and enjoining TEA from seizing the funds remaining in the
account. The Travis County District Court granted the Agency's Plea to the Jurisdiction. The Plaintiffs appealed
to the Third Court of Appeals, who affirmed the lower court. The Plaintiffs appealed to the Texas Supreme Court,
who denied the Petition for Review.

11. Lewis, et al v. Morath, Cause No. D-1-GN-16-002211, In the 9 8 th District Court of Travis County. Appealed to
the Texas Third Court of Appeals, Cause No 03-16-00603-CV.
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On May 23, 2016, this case was filed in the District Court, alleging the STAAR standardized tests administered in
spring 2016 did not comply with the 2015 legislative directive. The district court denied TEA's Plea to the
Jurisdiction. The Agency appealed to the Texas Third Court of Appeals. Briefs and Reply Briefs have been filed.

12. Honors Academy, Inc. d/b/a Honors Academy, et al. v. TEA & Morath, Cause No. 16-0519, Texas Supreme
Court

The revoked charter schools filed this appeal to challenge the revocation of their open-enrollment charter. The
district court denied the Agency's plea to the jurisdiction, and the Agency filed an interlocutory appeal to the 3 rd

court of appeals. The 3rd court of appeals reversed the trial court, granted the plea to the jurisdiction, and dismissed
the case for lack of jurisdiction. The plaintiffs appealed to the Texas Supreme Court where the case is now
pending. The case is set for oral arguments on January 10, 2018.

13. Texas State Teachers Association v. Texas Education Agency, Cause No. D-1 -GN-1 6-001685, 345th District
Court of Travis County Texas

This matter has been settled through a non-monetary agreement and will not appear on future reports.

A Teacher's organization filed suit challenging a teacher evaluation instrument on April 20, 2016. The parties
entered into an agreement settling the matter.

14. La Feria ISD, et. al. v. TEA, et. al., Cause No. D-1-GN-16-00211, In the 98 th Judicial District, Travis County,
Cause No. 03-17-0038-CV, In the Third Court of Appeals, Austin, Texas.

On April 3, 2017, the Plaintiffs filed suit in Travis County District Court challenging the Agency's determination that
property values for districts subject to Chapter 41 of the Education Code would be calculated in a way that would
exclude one-half of the Local Option Homestead Exemption (LOHE). This calculation would lower the amount of
recapture for a district that is both subject to Chapter 41 and has a LOHE. The plaintiffs argue that because the
Agency had previously not recognized the LOHE exclusion for districts subject to Chapter 41, that the Agency
needed Legislative permission to change its practice. The Agency filed a plea to the jurisdiction, which was denied
by the district court. The Agency has appealed this matter to the Third Court of Appeals where this matter is
currently pending.

Permanent School Fund (PSF) Litigation

The PSF has potential liability in a class action defense which asserts fraudulent conveyance claims and which
seeks to recover moneys paid the PSF for the sale of publicly-traded securities in response to tender offers made
in the context of leveraged buy-outs. While ultimately uncertain whether the PSF will have any liability for this
matter, management believes that it is unlikely that this suit will result in any liability to the PSF for the next 12
months. Therefore, in accordance with GAAP, no accrual for this matter is currently reflected in the accompanying
financial statements. The Attorney General's Office is representing the PSF and asserting sovereign immunity and
other defenses.

1. In re: Tribune Company, No. 08-13141; The Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors of Tribune Company v.
Fitzsimmons, Adv. Pro. No. 10-54010 (Bankr. D. Del); and Deutsche Bank v. Employees Retirement Fund of
the City of Dallas, No. 3:11-CV-1167-F; (N. D. Tex. Dallas Div.) CONSOLIDATED in: In re: Tribune Company
Fraudulent Conveyance Litigation; Nos. 11-MD-2296 and 12-MC-2296 (S. D. N. Y.). The PSF received
approximately $3.9 million for Tribune stock.
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Significant Commitments

As of August 31, 2017, the SBOE has approved and the Fund has made capital commitments to externally
managed real estate investment funds in a total amount of $3,308.4 million and private equity program capital
commitments to private equity limited partnerships in the total amount of $3,829.9 million, to be implemented over
several years. Unfunded commitments at August 31, 2017 totaled $1,151.5 million in real estate investments and
$1,535.6 million in private equity programs.

Note 16 Subsequent Events

The Texas Permanent School Fund (Fund) was named as a defendant in 2010 in a fraudulent conveyance action
which resulted three years after the Fund had accepted a leveraged buyout offer from Lyondell Chemical. The
Fund received $17.5 million in 2007 as part of that tender offer. The action filed in federal district court: Lyondell
Chemical Company, No. 09-10023; Edward S. Weisfelner, as Trustee of the LB Creditor Trust v. Morgan Stanley,
Adv. Pro. No. 10-04609 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y.) and Edward S. Weisfelner, as Litigation Trustee of the LB Litigation
Trust v. Holmes, Adv. Pro. No. 10-05525 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y.), was resolved with the final filing of court orders on
September 5, 2017. The plaintiff in the case dismissed the case against the Fund and other institutional investors
with prejudice against bringing the action again.

Note 17 Risk Management

The Texas Education Agency is exposed to a variety of civil claims resulting from the performance of its duties. It
is the Agency's policy to periodically assess the proper combination of commercial insurance and retention of risk
to cover losses to which it may be exposed. The Agency assumes substantially all risks associated with tort claims
and liability claims due to the performance of its duties. Besides the commercial insurance purchased on its three
vehicles during the fiscal year, the Agency currently has not purchased any other commercial insurance nor is the
Agency involved in any risk pools with other governmental entities.

The Agency's liabilities are reported when it is both probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss
can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the balances of the agency's claims during fiscal year 2017 were:

Governmental Activities 09-n0 Additions Reductions 08-3117

Claims and Judgements $ 0 00 $27.500.00 $ 27.500.00 $ 0 00
Total Governmental $ 0.00 $ 27,500.00 $ 27,500.00 $ 0.00Activities_________ _________________ ____ ____

Note 18 Management Discussion and Analysis

The Permanent School Fund is a permanent fund of financial investment assets administered by the State Board
of Education in a trustee capacity. The Permanent School Fund was created with a $2,000,000.00 appropriation
by the Legislature of 1854 expressly for the benefit of funding public education for present and future generations.
The Constitution of 1876 stipulated that certain lands and all proceeds from the sale of these lands should also
constitute the Permanent School Fund. Additional Acts later gave more public domain land and rights to the
Permanent School Fund. In 1953, the U. S. Congress passed the Submerged Lands Acts that relinquished to
coastal States all rights of the U. S. navigable waters within State boundaries. Submerged lands were defined to
be those lands beneath and beyond three miles. If the State, by law, had set a larger boundary prior to or at the
time of admission to the Union, or if the boundary had been approved by Congress, then the larger boundary
applied. Concluding three years of litigation, the U. S. Supreme Court on May 31, 1960, affirmed Texas' historic
three league (10.35 miles) seaward boundary. Texas proved its submerged lands property rights to three leagues
into the Gulf of Mexico by citing historic laws and treaties dating back to 1836. All lands lying within that limit belong

40



to the Permanent School Fund. The Permanent School Fund currently owns approximately 15 million acres. The
responsibility for accounting for this land belongs to the General Land Office. The value of the land balance and
any related transactions are carried on the General Land Office financial records.

Article 7 of the Texas Constitution assigns control of the Permanent School Fund's financial assets to the State
Board of Education while administrative duties related to the fund reside with the Commissioner of Education.

The State Constitution describes the Permanent School Fund as "permanent" with proceeds produced by the
Permanent School Fund to be used to complement taxes in financing public education. The sole purpose of the
Permanent School Fund is to assist in the funding of public education for present and future generations. The
Permanent School Fund calculates its annual distribution using a total return methodology. Article 7, Section 5
authorizes the SBOE to determine the amount to be distributed from the Permanent School Fund to the Available
School Fund (ASF) each year of a fiscal biennium.

Two constraints in Article VII, Section 5 affect the amount that may be distributed. First, distributions made in each
year are limited to not more than 6% of the average market value of the PSF for the 16 fiscal quarters preceding
the legislative session before the state fiscal biennium, and second, the total amount distributed over the 10-year
period as defined in subsection 5(a)(2) may not exceed the total return on all investment assets of the PSF over
the same ten-year period.

Under administrative rules adopted in 2009, the SBOE determines whether a distribution to the Available School
Fund (ASF) is permitted under the Texas Constitution, Article VII, 5(a)(2) and whether such distribution shall be
made for each current state fiscal year. In fiscal year 2017, the distribution to the ASF totaled $1,056,412,420.20.

Note 19 The Financial Reporting Entity

Not applicable.

Note 20 Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability

As of August 31, 2017, the Agency had several intergovernmental receivables and payables which will be settled
from 2018 appropriations.

Note 21

Not applicable.

Note 22 Donor-Restricted Endowments

Not applicable.

Note 23 Extraordinary and Special Items

Not applicable.

Note 24 Disaggregation of Receivable and Payable Balances

As of August 31, 2017, the Agency had several intergovernmental receivables and payables which would be
settled in the 2018 appropriation accounts. By statute, the Foundation School Program pays out the
settlement owed from the past school year in September of the following school year; the expenditure refund
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amounts owed back to the Fund are subtracted from the allocations made to the districts for the following
year.

Note 25 Termination Benefits

Not applicable.

Note 26 Segment Information

Not applicable.

Note 27 Service Concession Arrangements

Not applicable.

Note 28 Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

In fiscal year 2017, the Agency reported deferred inflows of resources in connection with fixed income and
international equity investments for Fund 0044 as presented below:

As of August 31, 2017 Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of
Resources Resources

Permanent School Fund (0044):

Interest and International Dividends $ 21,625,364.92

Total (Exh. 1) $ 21,625,364.92

Deferred inflows of resources of $21,625,364.92 were related to revenue measurable at year-end and due to the
Agency, but not available within sixty days subsequent to year-end.

Note 29 Trouble Debt Restructuring

Not applicable.

Note 30 Non-Exchange Financial Guarantees

Bond Guarantee Program

In 1983, the voters of the State approved a constitutional amendment which provides for the guarantee of school
district bonds by the Permanent School Fund. This amendment was statutorily codified in the Texas Education
Code Title 2, Subtitle I, Chapter 45, Subchapter C. The Guarantee Program is administered by the Commissioner.
For eligible bonds, including refunding bonds, school districts submit an application for guarantee and a $1,500.00
processing fee. The Commissioner may endorse bonds for guarantee only after investigating the accreditation and
financial viability of the applying school district. If the school district is considered viable and the bonds are
approved by the State of Texas Attorney General, then the guarantee is endorsed at a zero premium charge to the
district. In the event of a default by a school district, and upon proper notice to the Commissioner, the Permanent
School Fund will transfer to the Paying Agent/Registrar an amount necessary to pay the maturing or matured
principal and/or interest. Upon receipt of funds for payment of such principal or interest, the Paying Agent/Registrar
must pay the amount due and forward the canceled Bond or evidence of payment of the interest to the State
Comptroller of Public Accounts (the "Comptroller"). The Commissioner will instruct the Comptroller to withhold the
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amount paid, plus interest, from the first State money payable to the school district. The amount withheld will be
deposited to the credit of the Permanent School Fund. To date, no school districts have ever defaulted on their
guaranteed bonded indebtedness.

In 2011, the 82nd Texas Legislature enacted a Bill that established the Charter District Bond Guarantee Program
as a new component of the Guarantee Program, and authorized the use of the Permanent School Fund to
guarantee revenue bonds issued by or for the benefit of certain open-enrollment charter schools that are designated
as "charter districts" by the Commissioner. Charter district applicants are subject to the same application fee
structure as described above for school districts. Upon meeting certain statutory eligibility requirements and
approval by the Commissioner, bonds properly issued by a charter district are fully guaranteed by the corpus of the
Permanent School Fund. Implementation of the Charter District Bond Guarantee Program was deferred pending
receipt of guidance from the Internal Revenue Service, which was received in September 2013, and the
establishment of regulations to govern the program, which were published for public comment in December 2013,
approved in January 2014, and became effective in March, 2014.

Statute requires charter district participants in the Program to contribute a portion of their savings that result from
their participation in the Program to a Charter District Bond Guarantee Reserve Fund. This fund is maintained by
the Comptroller of Public Accounts in the state treasury. In the event of a default by a charter district, the
Commissioner shall instruct the Comptroller to transfer from the Charter District Bond Guarantee Reserve Fund to
the district's paying agent the amount necessary to pay the maturing or matured principal and/or interest. If funds
in the Charter District Bond Guarantee Reserve Fund are insufficient to pay the amount due on a bond in default,
the payment process followed is the same as for school districts. As with school districts, no charter districts have
defaulted on their guaranteed bond indebtedness.

The Internal Revenue Service issued Notice 2010-5 on December 16, 2009 stating that it intended to propose
regulations to replace the previous federal law limit on the Guarantee program capacity to be no more than five
times the cost value of the Permanent School Fund on that date. Section 4 of the Notice states that it may be relied
on for bonds issued after December 16, 2009.

The 80th Texas Legislature adopted a change in the state law limit, amending Section 45.053 of the Texas
Education Code to allow the State Board of Education (SBOE) to increase the guarantee capacity up to five times
the cost value of the Permanent School Fund, provided that the Board determines that any increase will still allow
school district bonds to receive the highest rating. Effective March 1, 2017, the SBOE authorized capacity multiplier
for the State Capacity Limit was increased to 3.50 times the cost value of the Fund, including the portion managed
by the School Land Board (SLB).

As of August 31, 2017, the capacity of the Guarantee Program is $117,318,653,038.00 under Federal law and
$111,850,392,654.00 under State law. Total outstanding bonds guaranteed by the Permanent School Fund under
this program total $74,266,090,022.57 at August 31, 2017; of that, $72,884,480,022.57 is for school district
guarantees (843 school districts) and $1,381,610,000.00 is for charter district guarantees (15 charter districts).
These dollar amounts represent the outstanding principal amount of the bonds issued. They do not reflect any
subsequent accretions in value for the compound interest bonds (zero coupon bonds), nor do they include interest
on current interest bonds or variable rate notes. The balances also exclude bonds that have been refunded and
released from the Bond Guarantee Program. The balance of bonds guaranteed under the program does not
exceed the calculated capacity of the program as of August 31, 2017.

Guarantees extend through the maturity dates of the bonds. As of August 31, 2017, the total principal debt
guaranteed on bond issues is $74,266,090,022.57, the expected interest to be paid out over the remaining life of
those bond issues is $42,929,639,488.86, and the final maturity is scheduled to occur in the year 2055.

Note 31 Tax Abatements

Not applicable.
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Note 32 Fund Balances

The agency has the following restrictions/covenants causing fund balances to be committed

GAAP Fund Fund AFR 54 Class Citation Comments
General:

0001 0001 Nonspendable Imprest Funds & Consumable
Inventory

0001 0001 Assigned Encumbrances

To hold for expenditure money

Texas Constitution, transferred from Available School
0003 0003 Restricted Article 7 Sec. 3 ' Fund (0002) to provide free textbooks

and instructional materials for use of
children attending the public schools.

Texas Education Committed for the payment of charter
0053 0053 Committed Code Annotated., district ond guaranty defnts

Sec. 45.0571 district bond guaranty defaults

0148 0148 Restricted Various Federal Federal funds, restrictions are imposed
CFDAs by federal government agencies.
Texas Education
Code Annotated., Committed for allocation of Foundation
Sec. 42.253 and School Program funds to school0193 0193 Committed 42.259 and Texas
Govt Code districts based on formulas in the Texas

Annotated, Sec Education Code.

466.355
Permanent:

Texas Constitution, Appropriated expenditures, Available
0044 0044 Restricted Article 7, Sec. 5.(a), School Fund transfers, payment of

(b), & (d) guaranteed bond defaults
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Exhibit A-1
Combining Balance Sheet-
All General and Consolidated Funds
August 31, 2017

Consolidated Accounts

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash in State Treasury

Legislative Appropriations
Receivables

Federal
I ntergovermental
Interest and Dividends
Accounts

Interfund Receivables (Note 12)
Due From Other Agencies (Note 12)
Consumable Inventories

Total Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Current Liabilities:
Payables:

Accounts
Other Intergovernmental
Payroll

Interfund Payables (Note 12)
Due to Other Agencies (Note 12)
Unearned Revenues

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Fund Financial Statement - Fund
Fund Balances (Deficits)

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

General Revenue
Fund
0001

$ 140.00
25,000.00

0.00
140,719,824.07

0.00
0.00

32,028.87
134,064.00

0 00
140,500.02
71,636 68

$ 141,123,193.64
$ 141,123,193.64

$ 76,249,014.20
0.00

3,669,172 08
0 00

862 57
467,796 43

$ 80,386,845.28
$ 80,386,845 28

$ 71.636.68
0.00
0.00

44,044,732 14
16,619,979.54

$ 60,736,348.36
$ 141,123.193 64

State
Instructional

Materials Fund
0003

$ 0.00
0.00

236,617,381.69
0.00

0.00
0.00

289,973.66
0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00

$ 236,907,355.35
$ 236,907,355 35

$ 51,590,282 65
0 00

165,429.69
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 51,755,712 34
$ 51,755,712.34

$ 0 00
185,151,643.01

0 00
0.00
0.00

$ 185,151,643 01
$ 236,907,355.35

Charter District
Bond Guarantee License Plate

Reserve Fund Trust Fund
0053 0802

$ 0.00
0.00

3,255,575 02
0 00

0.00
0 00

3.453.87
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 3,259,028.89
$ 3,259,028.89

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0 00

$ 0.00
0.00

3,259,028.89
0 00
0 00

$ 3,259,028.89
$ 3,259,028 89

$ 0.00
0.00

(15,537.89)
0.00

0.00
0.00

25.22
0.00
0 00

37,352.44
0.00

$ 21,839.77
$ 21,839.77

$ 21,382.74
0.00
0 00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 21,382.74
$ 21,382.74

$ 0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00

457.03
$ 457.03
$ 21,839.77
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Federal Health,
Education &

Welfare Fund
0148

$ 0.00
0.00

9,568,376 06
0.00

549,178,717 47
0 00
0.00
0.00

939.55
5,879,603 55

0.00
$ 564,627,636.63
$ 564,627,636 63

$ 549,382,903.09
0.00

2,613,894.90
0.00

6,960,733.71
0.00

$ 558,957,531.70
$ 558.957,531.70

$ 0.00
5,670,104.93

0.00
0.00

(0.00)
$ 5,670,104.93
$ 564,627,636.63

Federal School
Lunch Fund

0171

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

78,759,934.18
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 00
0 00

$ 78,759,934.18
$ 78,759,934.18

$ 78,759,934.18
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 78,759,934.18
$ 78,759,934.18

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00

$ 0 00
$ 78,759,934.18



Consolidated Accounts

Foundation Suspense Fund Memorandum
School Fund (023 Fund 1900) Totals FY2017

0193 0900 Exhibit I

$ 0.00
0 00

30,458,106.79
0.00

0.00
525,633,515.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

159,416,591.53

$ 0.00
0 00

939.55
0 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 140 00
25,000.00

279,884,841.22
140,719,824.07

627,938,651.65
525,633,515.00

325,481.62
134,064.00

939.55
165,474,047.54

0.00 0.00 71,636.68
$ 715,508,213.32 $ 939.55 $ 1,740,208,141 33
$ 715,508,213.32 $ 939.55 $ 1,740,208,141.33

$ 6,517,041.82
628,932,967.00

0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00

$ 635,450,008.82
$ 635,450,008 82

$ 0 00
0 00

80,058,204.50
0.00
0 00

$ 80,058,204.50
$ 715,508,213.32

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00

939.55
0.00
0.00

$ 939.55
$ 939.55

$ 0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00
0.00

$ 0.00
$ 939.55

$ 762,520,558.68
628,932,967.00

6,448,496.67
939.55

6,961,596.28
467,796.43

$ 1,405,332,354.61
$ 1,405,332,354.61

$ 71,636.68
190,821,747.94
83,317,233.39
44,044,732.14
16,620,436.57

$ 334,875,786.72
$ 1,740,208,141.33
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Exhibit A-2
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance - All General and Consolidated Funds
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Consolidated Accounts

Charter District Federal Health,
General Revenue State Instructional Bond Guarantee License Plate Education &

Fund Materials Fund Reserve Fund Trust Fund Welfare Fund
0001 0003 0053 0802 0148

REVENUES
Legislative Appropriations.

Original Appropriations
Additional Appropriations

Federal Revenue (Sch. 1A)
Federal Grant Pass-Through Revenue (Sch. 1A)
Licenses, Fees and Permits
Interest and Other Investment Income
Sales of Goods and Services
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communication and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Claims and Judgements
Federal Grant Pass Through Expenditures (Sch. 1A)
State Grant Pass Through Expenditures (Sch 1B)
Intergovernmental Payments
Public Assistance Payments
Other Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures / Expenses

$ 260,910,589.00
12,587,519.19

693,838 00
0 00

969,680.24
534,274.47
483,177 54

6,620,168 34
$ 282,799,246.78

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,520,397.00
0.00
0.00

$ 4,520,397.00

$ 34,158,875.83 $ 1,309,661 38 $
9,427,920.25 713,049.61

81, 302,189.71 10,490,287.24
351,574.05 30,582.75
305,076.69 8,355 82

3,988,759.12 723,294.78
343,163.51 7,533.50
568,012.84 25,189.50

7,189.43 4,387.34
27,500.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
5,587,265.87 1,136,066.54

150,859,806.71 320,683,155.40
27,116,455.17 0 00
7,876,862.91 805,225.60

22,134.67 744.48
$ 321,942,786.76 $ 335,937,533 94 $

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 3,116,429,755.75
0.00 0 00 20,875,573.62
0.00 213,730.07 0 00

27,236.85 261 09 0.00
0.00 0.00 0 00

1,272,203.00 0.00 000
$ 1,299,439.85 $ 213,991.16 $ 3,137,305,329.37

0.00 $
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 $ 22,217,583.55
0.00 8,144,147.89
0 00 72,872,461.57
0.00 242,481.42
0.00 173,338.95
0.00 613,325.87
0.00 128,608 96
0.00 673,131.87
0.00 29,77213
0.00 0.00
000 74,385,642.40
0.00 0 00

12,056.46 2,935,761,457.91
201,664 45 17,430,402.80

0.00 4.724.97815
0.00 0.00 19,34410 0.00
0.00 $ 213,72091 $ 3,137,416,677.57 $ 1,995,567,316.03

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (39,143,539 98) $ (331,417,136.94) $ 1,299,439.85 $ 270.25 $ (111,348 20) $ 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In (Note 12)
Transfers Out (Note 12)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances / Net Assets

Fund Financial Statement - Fund Balances
Fund Balance - September 1, 2016

Restatements (Note 14)
Fund Balance, September 1, 2016, as Restated

Appropriations Lapsed
Fund Balance - August 31, 2017

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 00 $ 0.00 $ 0 00 $ 0 00
(1,214,380.55) 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00

$ (1,214,380 55) $ 0.00 $ 0 00 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00

$ (40,357,920.53) $ (331,417,136 94) $ 1,299,439 85 $ 270 25 $ (111,348.20) $ 0 00

$ 106,036,120.39 $ 516,568,779.95 $ 1,959,589 04 $ 186.78 $ 5,833,022.02 $ 0.00
(197,099.60) 000 0.00 0.00 (51,568.89) 0.00

$ 105,839,02079 $ 516,568,779.95 $ 1,959,589.04 $ 186.78 $ 5,781,45313 $ 0.00

(4,744,751 90) 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00
$ 60,736,348.36 $ 185,151,643.01 $ 3,259,02889 $ 457.03 $ 5,670,10493 $ 0.00
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Federal School
Lunch Fund

0171

$ 0.00
0.00

1,995,567,316.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 00
0 00

$ 1,995,567,316.03

$ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

141,898.43
0.00

1,995,425,417.60
0.00
0.00



Foundation School
Fund
0193

$ 0.00
0 00
0 00
0.00
0 00
0.00
0.00

1,685,406,281.03
$ 1,685,406,281.03

$ 374,808.95
102,340 94

48,835,827 53
14,128.09
2,104.68
2,047 62

11.31
1,841.10
2,704.96

0.00
0.00

116,154,694.32
19,091,804,138.78

643,574.13
0.00
0.00

$ 19,257,938,222 41

Educator
Excellence Suspense Fund

Fund (023 Fund 1900)
5135 0900

$ 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0 00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

$ 0.00 $ 0.00

Memorandum Totals
FY2017

Exhibit II

$ 260,910,589 00
12,587,519.19

5,112,690,909.78
20,875,573.62
1,183,410.31
5,082,169 41

483,177.54
1,693,298,652 37

$ 7,107,112,001.22

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 58,060,929.71
0.00 0.00 18,387,458.69
0 00 0 00 213,500,766.05
0 00 0 00 . 638,766.31
0.00 0.00 488,876.14
0.00 0 00 5,327,427.39
0.00 0 00 479,317.28
0.00 0.00 1,268,17531
0.00 0.00 44,053 86
0.00 0.00 27,500 00
0.00 0.00 74,527,540.83
0.00 0.00 122,878,026.73

2,622,076.46 0.00 24,497,168,109.32
0.00 0 00 45,392,096.55
0.00 0.00 13,407,066.66
0.00 0.00 42,223.25

$ 2,622,07646 $ 0 00 $ 25,051,638,334.08

$ (17,572,531,941.38) $ (2,622,076.46) $ 0.00 $ (17,944,526,332.86)

$ 17,584,396,396.68 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 17,584,396,396 68
0.00 (1,210,345.82) 0.00 (2,424,726.37)

$ 17,584,396,396.68 $ (1,210,345.82) $ 0.00 $ 17,581,971,670 31

$ 11,864,455.30 $ (3,832,422.28) $ 0.00 $ (362,554,662.55)

$ 68,193,749.20 $ 3,832,422.28 $ 0.00 $ 702,423,869.66
0.00 0.00 0.00 (248,668.49)

$ 68,193,74920 $ 3,832,422.28 $ 0.00 $ 702,175,201.17

0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,744,751.90)
$ 80,058,204.50 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 334,875,786.72
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Exhibit J-1
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds
August 31, 2017

Ending
Beginning Balances Balances
September 1, 2016 Additions Deductions August 31, 2017

Child Support Addenda
Deducts Fund (0807)

ASSETS
Cash in State Treasury

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Total Liabilities

City. County. MTA & SPD Sales
Tax Trust Fund (0882)

ASSETS
Cash in State Treasury

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Total Liabilities

Agencv Suspense
Fund (0900)

ASSETS
Cash in State Treasury

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Total Liabilities

$ 10,448.53 $ 148,658.73 $ 146,696.24 $ 12,411.02
$ 10,448.53 $ 148,658.73 $ 146,696.24 $ 12,411.02

$ 10,448.53 $ 148,658.73 $ 146,696.24 $ 12,411.02
$ 10,448.53 $ 148,658.73 $ 146,696.24 $ 12,411.02

$ 0.00 $ 23.14 $ 23.14 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 23.14 $ 23.14 $ 0.00

$ 0.00 $ 23.14 $ 23.14 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 23.14 $ 23.14 $ 0.00

$ 3,827.37 $ 12,176,509.13 $ 12,180,336.50 $ 0.00
$ 3,827.37 $ 12,176,509.13 $ 12,180,336.50 $ 0.00

$ 3,827.37 $ 12,176,509.13 $ 12,180,336.50 $ 0.00
$ 3,827.37 $ 12,176,509.13 $ 12,180,336.50 $ 0.00
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Exhibit J-1
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds
August 31, 2017

Ending
Beginning Balances Balances
September 1, 2016 Additions Deductions August 31, 2017

Unappropriated
General Revenue Fund (1000)

ASSETS
Cash on Hand
Cash in State Treasury

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Total Liabilities

Totals - All Agency Funds
ASSETS

Cash on Hand
Cash in State Treasury

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Funds Held for Others

Total Liabilities

$ 65.00 $ 0.00 $ 65.00 $ 0.00
0.00 31,589,031.53 31,589,031.53 0.00

$ 65.00 $ 31,589,031.53 $ 31,589,096.53 $ 0.00

$ 65.00 $ 31,589,031.53 $ 31,589,096.53 $ 0.00
$ 65.00 $ 31,589,031.53 $ 31,589,096.53 $ 0.00

$ 65.00 $ 0.00 $ 65.00 $ 0.00
14,275.90 43,914,222.53 43,916,087.41 12,411.02

$ 14,340.90 $ 43,914,222.53 $ 43,916,152.41 $ 12,411.02

$ 14,340.90 $ 43,914,222.53 $ 43,916,152.41 $ 12,411.02
$ 14,340.90 $ 43,914,222.53 $ 43,916,152.41 $ 12,411.02
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Federal Grantor/
Pass Through Grantor/

Pass-Through From
Agency/

University Agency / University
Non-State
Entities Direct Program

Program Title CFDA Number Amount Amount Amount

U.S. Department of Defense
Direct Programs

Troops to Teachers Grant Program 12 620 $ 44,175.81
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total 12.620 $ 44,175.81

Totals - U.S. Department of Defense $ 44,176.81

U.S. Department of Education
Direct Programs:

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies
Pass-Through To.

Texas A&M University
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
University of Texas of the Permian Basin
University of Texas at Tyler
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Texas School for the Deaf

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Migrant Education - State Grant Program
Pass-Through To

Texas A&M University
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Title I Program for Neglected & Delinquent Children & Youth
Pass-Through To.

Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Texas A&M University

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States
Pass-Through To:

Texas A & M AgriLife Extension Service
Texas A & M AgriLife Research
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
University of North Texas
Stephen F Austin State University
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Migrant Education Coordination Program
Total

School Safety National Activities
Total

Byrd Honors Scholarships
Pass-Through To-

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
Total

Education for Homeless Children and Youth
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Eisenhower Professional Development State Grants
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Charter Schools
Pass-Through To

Sam Houston State University
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers
Pass-Through To:

Texas A&M University
University of Texas at Tyler

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

84 010

84.010

84 011

84.011

84 013

84.013

84.048

84.048

84 144
84.144

84.184
84.184

84 185

84.185

84 196

84.196

84 281

84.281

84 282

84.282

84.287

84.287

1,383,471,184.01

$ 1,383,471,184.01

$ 57,109.716.89

$ 57,109,71669

$ 2,227,165.69

$ 2,227,165.69

$ 90,610,400.05

$ 90,610,400.05

$ (632 79)
$ (632.79)

$ (7.528.42)
$ (7,528.42)

$ (6,906.24)

$ (6,906.24)

$ 6,013,013.50

$ 6,013,013.50

$ (154.08)

$ (154.08)

$ 7,201,949.68

$ 7,201,949.68

$ 103,960,766 24

$ 103,960,766.24
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Pass-Through To
Agency/
University Agency / University

Number Amount
Non-State Entities

Amount

Total Pass-Through to
Expenditures and Expenditures

Amount Amount

$ 44.175 81
$ 44,175 81 $ 44,175 81

$ 44,175.81 $ 44,175.81 $ $ 44,175.81

$ 44,175.81 $ 44,175.81 $ 44,175.81

$ 1,383,471.184.01 $ 11,977,552 01 $ 11.977,552.01

711 $ 5,97362 5,97362
721 739,875.81 739,875 81
730 15,169 00 15.169 00
742 5,406.00 5.406.00
750 43.833 00 43,833 00
771 24,644 07 24,644.07
772 88.275 00 88,275 00

$ 1,370,570.455.50 1,370.570,455 50
$ 1,383,471,184.01 $ 923,176.50 $ 1,370,570,455.50 $ 11,977,552.01 $ 1,383,471,184.01

$ 57.109,716 89 $ 2 147.905 50 $ 2,147,905 50

711 $ 26194 261 94
$ 54 961 549 45 54.961.549 45

$ 57,109,716.89 261.94 $ 54,961,549.45 $ 2,147,905.50 $ 57,109,716.89

$ 2,227,165 69 $ 15,747.39 $ 15,747.39

644 $ 1,195,015.73 1,195,015.73
696 1.015.155 84 1.015,155 84
711 11 04 11 04

$ 1.235 69 1 235 69
$ 2,227,165.69 $ 2,210,182.61 $ 1,235.69 $ 15,747.39 $ 2,227,165.69

$ 90,610,400 05 $ 5,681,72447 $ 5.681,724.47

555 $ 35,175 88 35,175 88
556 55,868 95 55,868 95
644 102,237 57 102,237 57
696 767.945.06 767,945 06
752 237,446.64 237,446 64
755 46.813 99 4681399
781 26.311,080 39 26 311.080 39

$ 57 372,107 10 57 372.107 10
$ 90,610,400.05 $ 27,556,568.48 $ 57,372,107.10 $ 5,681,724.47 $ 90,610,400.05

$ (63279) $ (632 79) $ (63279)
$ (632.79) $ (632.79) $ (632.79)

$ (7.528 42) $ (7.528 42) $ (7.528 42)
$ (7,528.42) $ (7,528.42) $ (7,528,42)

$ (6,906 24)

781 $ (6,906 24) $ (6.906 24)
$ (6,906.24) $ (6,906.24) $ (6,906.24)

$ 6.013.013 50
$ 6.013,013 50 $ 6.013 013 50

$ 6,013,013.50 $ 6,013,013.50 $ 6,013,013.50

$ (15408)
$ (154 08) $ (154.08)

$ (154.08) $ (154.08) $ (154.08)

$ 7,201,949.68 $ 469,996 98 $ 469,996.98

753 $ 376 128 60 376,128 60
$ 6355824 10 $ 6.355 824 10

$ 7,201,949.68 376,128 60 $ 6,355,82410 $ 469,996.98 $ 7,201,949.68

$ 103,960,766 24 $ 4.036,200 65 $ 4.036,200 65

711 $ 96815 96815
750 2.026.811 01 2 026 811 01

$ 97 896 786 43 97.896 786 43
$ 103,960,766.24 $ 2,027,779.16 $ 97,896,786.43 $ 4,036,200.65 $ 103,960,766.24
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Federal Grantor/
Pass Through Grantor/

Program Title

Pass-Through From
Agency I Non-State

University Agency / University Entities
CFDA Number Amount Amount

State Grants for Innovative Programs
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Special Education - Technical Assistance and
Dissemination to Improve Services and Results for
Children with Disabilities

Pass-Through To
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired

Total

Advanced Placement Program
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Comprehensive School Reform Demonstration
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for
Undergraduate Programs

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Class Size Reduction
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Rural Education
Pass-Through To'

Texas A & M University
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

English Language Acquisition State Grants
Pass-Through To.

Texas A & M University
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Mathematics and Science Partnerships
Pass-Through To:

University of Texas at Austin
University of Texas at Dallas

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant
Pass-Through To

Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Texas A & M University
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
University of Texas of the Permian Basin
University of Texas at Tyler
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Texas School for the Deaf

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Competitive Grants for State Assessments
Total

Grants for State Assessments and Related Activities
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

84.298

84.298

84.326

84.326

84.330

84.330

84 332

84.332

84 334

84.334

84.340

84.340

84.358

84.358

84.365

84.365

84.366

84.366

84 367

84.367

84 368
84.368

84.369

84.369

$ (358 56)

$ (358.56)

$ 735,911.93

$ 735,911.93

$ 818,864.00

$ 818,864.00

$ (13,235 00)

$ (13,235.00)

$ 4.828,370.51

$ 4,828,370.51

$ (939.60)

$ (939.60)

$ 6,795,979 65

$ 6,795,979.65

$ 108,953,722.66

$ 108,953,722.66

$ 13,944,157 32

$ 13,944,157.32

$ 180,337,987 08

$ 180,337,987.08

$ 1,305,605.21
$ 1,305,605.21

$ 23.476.011 95

$ 23,476,011.95
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Total Pass-Through Agency I
From and Direct University

Pass-Through To

Agency / University Non-State Entities Expenditures
Total Pass-Through to

and Expenditures
Program Number Amount Amount Amount Amount

$ (35856)
$ (358 56) $ (358 56)

$ (358.56) $ (358.56) $ (358.56)

$ 735.911 93

771 $ 735,911 93 $ 735.911 93
$ 735,911.93 $ 735,911.93 $ 735,911.93

$ 818.864 00 $ 588.049 00 $ 588,049 00
$ 230,815.00 230,815 00

$ 818,864.00 $ 230,815.00 $ 588,049.00 $ 818,864.00

$ (13,235 00)
$ (13.235 00) $ (13.235 00)

$ (13,235.00) $ (13,235 00) $ (13,235.00)

$ 4,828,370 51 S 3,579.850 76 S 3,579.850 76

$ 1.248,519 75 1,248,519 75
$ 4,828,370.51 $ 1,248,519.75 $ 3,579,850.76 $ 4,828,370.51

$ (939.60)
$ (939 60) $ (939 60)

$ (939.60) $ (939.60) $ (939.60)

$ 6,795,979 65 $ 292.854 16 $ 292,854 16

711 $ 15939 15939
$ 6,502.966 10 6.502,966 10

$ 6,795,979.65 $ 159.39 $ 6.502,966.10 $ 292,854.16 $ 6,795,979.65

$ 108 953.722 66 $ 3.529.457 73 $ 3.529,457 73

711 $ 202.384.77 202,384 77
$ 105.221,880 16 105.221,880 16

$ 108,953,722.66 $ 202,384.77 $ 105,221,880.16 $ 3,529,457.73 $ 108,953,722.66

$ 13,944.157 32 $ 104,384 12 $ 104,384 12

721 $ 13,567,956.84 13,567,956 84
738 (19 17) (19 17)

$ 271,835.53 271,835 53
$ 13,944,157.32 $ 13,567,937.67 $ 271,835.53 $ 104,384.12 $ 13,944,157.32

$ 180,337.987 08 $ 4 950.944 76 $ 4 950,944 76

644 $ 266,029 96 266,029.96
696 99,711 39 99,711 39
711 75676 756 76
721 36,802 75 36,802 75
730 (3.726 86) (3,726 86)
742 16,654.00 16,654 00
750 14.457 00 14,457.00
771 5,317 00 5,31700
772 14 962 20 14 962 20

$ 174.936 078 12 174 936 078 12
$ 180,337,987.08 $ 450,964.20 $ 174,936,078.12 $ 4,950,944.76 $ 180,337,987.08

S 1,305,605 21 $ 1,305,605 21 $ 1.305 605 21
$ 1,305,605.21 $ 1,305,605.21 $ 1,305,605.21

$ 23.476.011 95 S 19,678.341 95 $ 19.678 341 95
$ 3,797,670 00 3,797,670 00

$ 23,476,011.95 $ 3,797,670.00 $ 19,678,341.95 $ 23,476.011.95
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Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Federal Grantorl
Pass Through Grantor/

Program Title

Pass-Through From
Agency I Non-State
University Agency I University Entities

GFDA Number Amount Amount

Stnvina Readers
Pass-Through To:

University of Texas at Austin
University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

Statewide Longitudinal Data Systems
Total

School Improvement Grants
Pass-Through To:

Texas A&M University
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

School Improvement Grants, Recovery Act
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Special EducationGrants to States, Recovery Act
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Troops to Teachers
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total

Pass-Through Programs:
Special Education-Grants for Infants and Families

Pass-Through From
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services

Pass-Through From:
Health and Human Services Commission

Pass-Through To:
Texas School for the Deaf

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total

84.371

84.371

84 372
84.372

84.377

84.377

84.388

84.388

84 391

84.391

84.424

84.424

84.815

84.815

84 181

538

529

84.181

32,667,675.94

$ 32,667,675.94

$ 2,245,442.40
$ 2,245,442.40

$ 30,294,810.53

$ 30,294,810.53

$ (45 36)

$ (45.36)

$ (18400)

$ (184.00)

$ 4.886,675 70

$ 4,886;675.70

$ 47,666.00

$ 47,666.00

$ 10,910.84

$ 77,912.97

$ 88,823.81

Totals - U.S. Department of Education $ 88,823.81 $ 2,061,903,092.89

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Direct Programs.

Developmental Disabilities Basic Support and Advocacy Grants 93 630 $ 4,702,995 73
Pass-Through To.

Texas Workforce Commission
Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services
Texas A & M University
University of Texas at Austin
Texas Tech University

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total 93.630 $ 4,702,995.73

Totals - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 4,702,995.73

CCDF Cluster
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Pass-Through Programs
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575

Pass-Through From'
Texas Workforce Commission 320 $ 14,815,735.88

Pass-Through To:
University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total 93.575 $ 14,815,735.88

Totals - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 14,815,735.88

55

Direct Program
Amount



Pass-Through To
Total Pass-Through Agency / Total Pass-Through to

From and Direct University Agency / University Non-State Entities Expenditures and Expenditures
Program Number Amount Amount Amount Amount

$ 32 667.675 94 $ 491,138 58 $ 491,138.58

721 $ 978,254.86 978,254.86
744 304,322 92 304,322 92

$ 30,893,959.58 30,893.959 58
$ 32,667,675.94 $ 1,282,577.78 $ 30,893,959.58 $ 491,138.58 $ 32,667,675.94

$ 2,245,442 40 $ 2,245,442.40 $ 2.245,442.40
$ 2,245,442.40 $ 2,245,442.40 $ 2,245,442.40

$ 30.294,810 53 $ 2,310,646 54 $ 2,310,646 54

711 $ 433 88 433 88
$ 27,983 730 11 27,983.730 11

$ 30,294,810.53 $ 433.88 $ 27,983,730.11 $ 2,310,646 54 $ 30,294,810.53

$ (4536)
$ (45.36) $ (45.36)

$ (45.36) $ (45.36) $ (45.36)

$ (18400)
$ (184 00) $ (18400)

$ (184.00) $ (184.00) $ (184.00)

$ 4,886.675 70 1 450.888 00 1.450.888 00
$ 3,435,787.70 $ 3,435,787.70

$ 4,886,675.70 $ 3,435,787.70 1,450,888.00 $ 4,886,675.70

$ 47,666 00
$ 47.666 00 $ 47.666 00

$ 47,666.00 $ 47,666.00 $ 47,666.00

$ 10.910 84

77,912.97

772 $ 6.942 63 $ 6,942 63
$ 81,881.18 81.881 18

$ 88,823.81 $ 6,942.63 $ 81,881.18 $ 88,823.81

$ 2,061,991,916,70 $ 49,334,603.30 $ 1,947,808,844.40 $ 64,848,569.00 $ 2,061,991,916.70

$ 4,702,995 73 $ 1,911,053 83 $ 1,911,053 83

320 $ 132,219.00 132.219 00
538 (52,619.56) (52.619 56)
711 170,189.40 170,189 40
721 13,688 95 13.688 95
733 269,956.02 269.956 02

$ 2,258,508 09 2,258,508 09
$ 4.702,995.73 $ 533,433.81 $ 2,258,508.09 $ 1,911,053.83 $ 4,702,995.73

$ 4,702,995.73 $ 533,433.81 $ 2,258,508.09 $ 1,911,053.83 S 4,702,995.73

$ 99,933 55 $ 99.933 55

$ 14,815.735 88

744 $ 12.564,132 69 12,564.132.69
$ 2,151,669 64 2,151,66964

$ 14,815,735.88 $ 12,564,132.69 $ 2,151,669.64 $ 99,933.55 $ 14,815,735.88

$ 14,815,736.88 $ 12,564,132.69 $ 2,151,669.64 $ 99,933.56 $ 14,816,735.88
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Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Federal Grantor/
Pass-Through From

Agency/ Non-Sta-t
Pass Through Grantor/ University Agency / University Entities Direct Program

Program Title CFDA Number Amount Amount Amount

Child Nutrition Cluster
U.S. Department of Agriculture

Direct Programs
School Breakfast Program 10 553 $ 561,048,964.61

Pass-Through To:
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
University of Texas at Tyler

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total 10.553 $ 561,048,964.61

National School Lunch Program 10 555 $ 1,434,518,351.42
Pass-Through To

University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total 10.555 $ 1,434,518,351.42

Totals - U.S. Department of Agriculture $ 1,995,567,316.03

Special Education (IDEA) Cluster
U.S. Department of Education

Direct Programs.
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 $ 1,029,705,295.81

Pass-Through To-
Health and Human Services Commission
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
University of Texas of the Permian Basin
University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
University of Texas at Tyler
Stephen F Austin State University
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Texas School for the Deaf

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total 84.027 $ 1,029,705,295.81

Special Education - Preschool Grants 84 173 $ 20,768,033 51
Pass-Through To:

Texas School for the Deaf
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total 84.173 $ 20,768,033.51

Totals - U.S. Department of Education $ 1,050,473,329.32

TANF Cluster
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Pass-Through Programs
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558

Pass-Through From
Health and Human Services Commission 529 $ 4,752,955.37

Pass-Through To Non-State Entities
Total 93.558 $ 4,752,955.37

Totals - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 4,752,955.37

WIA / WIOA Cluster
U.S. Department of Labor

Pass-Through From
WIA / WIOA Adult Program 17.258

Pass-Through From
Texas Workforce Commission 320 $ 485,071 61

Total 17.258 $ 485,071.61

WIA / WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278
Pass-Through From.

Texas Workforce Commission 320 $ 732,986.95
Pass-Through To Non-State Entities

Total 17.278 $ 732,986.95

Totals - U.S. Department of Labor $ 1,218,058.56

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE $ 20,875,573.62 $ 5,112,690,909.78
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Pass-Through To
Agency I
University Agency / University Non-State Entities

Number Amount Amount

Total Pass-Through to
Expenditures and Expenditures

Amount Amount

$ 561,048,964.61

721 $ 23,489.94 $ 23,489 94
730 4,62698 4626 98
750 12,407 59 12 407 59

$ 561,008,440.10 561.008.440 10
$ 561,048,964.61 $ 40,524.51 $ 561,008,440.10 $ 561,048,964.61

$ 1,434,518,351.42

721 $ 79,435 58 $ 79.435 58
730 21,938.34 21.938.34

$ 1.434.416,977 50 1,434,416.977 50
$ 1,434,518,351.42 $ 101,373.92 $ 1,434,416,977.50 $ 1,434,518,351.42

$ 1,995,567,316.03 $ 141,898.43 $ 1,995,425,417,60 $ 1,995,567,316.03

$ 1,029,705,295.81 $ 45,441,399.46 $ 45,441,399.46

529 $ 5.131.125 00 5,131,125 00
644 713,748.62 713,748 62
696 164.232.51 164,232 51
721 1.303.530.78 1,303.530 78
730 134,003.36 134,003 36
742 108,644 00 108,644 00
744 36,866.49 36.866 49
750 77,550.00 77,550 00
755 26,244 00 26,244.00
771 3.069.177.20 3.069.177 20
772 1.173.134 28 1,173 134 28

$ 972.325 640 11 972.325 640 11
$ 1,029,705,295.81 $ 11,938,256.24 $ 972,325,640.11 $ 45,441,399.46 $ 1,029,705.295.81

$ 20.768 033 51 $ 43.908 17 $ 43 908 17

772 $ 15,316.36 15.316 36
$ 20,708,808 98 20,708,808 98

$ 20,768,033.51 $ 15,316.36 $ 20,708,808.98 $ 43,908.17 $ 20,768,033.51

$ 1,050,473,329.32 $ 11,953,572.60 $ 993,034,449.09 $ 45,485,307.63 $ 1,060,473,329.32

$ 4752 955 37 $ 722 192 19 S 722 192 19
S 4030,763 18 4.030.763 18

$ 4,752,955.37 $ 4,030,763.18 $ 722,192.19 $ 4,752,955.37

$ 4,752,955.37 $ 4,030,763.18 $ 722,192.19 $ 4,752,955.37

S 485.071 61 $ 485.071 61 $ 485.071 61
$ 485,071.61 $ 485,071 61 $ 485,071.61

$ 732,986 95
$ 732,986 95 $ 732,986.95

$ 732,986.95 $ 732,986.95 $ 732,986.95

$ 1,218,058.56 $ 1,218,058.56 $ 1,218,058.56

$ 5,133,566,483.40 $ 74,527,540.83 $ 4,945,971,886.37 $ 113,067,056.20 $ 5,133,566,483.40
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Texas Education Agency (701)

Schedule 1A

Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Note 1 - Non-Monetary Assistance

Not applicable.

Note 2 - Reconciliation

Below is a reconciliation of the total federal pass-through and federal expenditures as reported on the Schedule of
Assistance to the total of federal revenues and federal grant pass-through revenues as reported in the general-
purpose financial statements. Generally, federal funds are not earned until expended; therefore, federal revenues
equal federal expenditures for the reporting period.

Per Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance/Statement of Net Activities - Governmental Fund Types (Exh. II):

Federal Revenues (Exh. II)
Federal Pass-Through Revenues (Exh. II)

Total Pass-Through and Direct Expenditures per Federal Schedule

$ 5,112,690,909.78
20,875,573.62

$ 5,133,566,483.40

Note 3 - Student Loans

Not applicable.

Note 4 - Depository Libraries for Government Publications

Not applicable.

Note 5 - Unemployment Insurance Funds

Not applicable.

Note 6 - Rebates from the Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infant and Children (WIC)

Not applicable.
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Texas Education Agency (701)

Schedule 1A

Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017

Note 7 - Federal Unearned Revenue

All unearned revenues related to federal programs reported below are prepaid federal grants that have not been
earned by fiscal year-end.

Federal Unearned Revenue as of 09/01/2016 $ 47,666.15
Net Change During the Fiscal Year - Increase / (Decrease) (47,666.15)

Federal Unearned Revenue as of 08/31/2017 $ -

Note 8 - Disaster Grants - Public Assistance

Not applicable.

Note 9 - Economic Adjustment Assistance

Not applicable.

Note 10 - Ten Perecent de Minimis Indirect Cost Rate

TEA has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate.
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Schedule 1B
Schedule of State Grant Pass-Throughs From/To State Agencies
For the Year Ended August 31, 2017

Pass-Through From/To Agency
Number Pass-Through Amount

Pass-Through To:

Available School Fund - Per Capita
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
Lamar University
University of Texas of the Permian Basin
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley
University of Texas at Tyler
University of North Texas
Stephen F. Austin State University
Texas A&M International University

Council Early Childhood Intervention
Health and Human Services Commission

644
721
730
734
742
746
750
752
755
761

529

744

721
730
734
742
746
750
752
755
761
771
772

401

644

696

Early Childhood School Readiness
University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Foundation School Program (FSP) - Formula
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
Lamar University
University of Texas of the Permian Basin
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley
University of Texas at Tyler
University of North Texas
Stephen F. Austin State University
Texas A&M International University
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Texas School for the Deaf

FSP - Challenge Project - Adjutant General
Texas Military Department

FSP - Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Juvenile Justice Department

FSP - Windham School District
Texas Department of Criminal Justice

$ 391,535.00
305,649.00
45,246.00
22,221.00

111,110.00
32,515.00

206,826.00
141,481.00
92,391.00
35,850.00

$ 1,384,824.00

$ 16,498,102.00
$ 16,498,102.00

$ 3,360,045.44
$ 3,360,045.44

$ 10,812,189.00
973,235.00
251,670.00

3,912,421.00
1,370,935.00
4,792,717.00
2,771,973.00
1,793,329.00

659,097.00
1,216,592.00
6,494,293.00

$ 35,048,451.00

$ 350,000.00
$ 350,000.00

$ 4,038,990.00
$ 4,038,990.00

$ 50,500,000.00
$ 50,500,000.00
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Texas Education Agency (701)
Schedule 1B
Schedule of State Grant Pass-Throughs From/To State Agencies
For the Year Ended August 31, 2017

Pass-Through From/To Agency
Number Pass-Through Amount

Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program
Texas Juvenile Justice Department

School Lunch Matching
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston

Student Success Initiative
University of Texas at Austin

Students With Visual Impairment
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired

Instructional Materials Allotment
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
University of Texas at Austin
University of Houston
University of Texas at Tyler
Stephen F. Austin State University
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired
Texas School for the Deaf

Early College High School & T-STEM
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

644

721
730

721

771

644
696
721
730
750
755
771
772

781

733

721

721

721

721

Autism Training
Texas Tech University

Onramp Dual Enrollment Course
University of Texas at Austin

High-Quality Prekindergarten Grant Program
University of Texas at Austin

Literacy Achievement Academics
University of Texas at Austin

Tx Military-Connected Children
University of Texas at Austin

$ 6,250,000.00
$ 6,250,000.00

$ 1,154.71
244.55

$ 1,399.26

$ 3,358,433.41
$ 3,358,433.41

$ 115,377.00
$ 115,377.00

$ 3,352.10
968,690.05

88,527.78
15,767.25
41,058.00
15,668.66
2,540.20

462.50
$ 1,136,066.54

$ (6,271.12)
$ (6,271.12)

$ 290,384.05
$ 290,384.05

$ 1,921,105.00
$ 1,921,105.00

$ 15,244.15
$ 15,244.15

$ 350.00
$ 350.00

$ 350.00
$ 350.00

$ 124,262,850.73
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Texas Education Agency Texas Governor

Commissioner of Education
Mike Morath

Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Deputy C om missioner
Educator Support Academics Govemance Operations Finance Administration

Martin Winchester Penny Schwinn A.J. Crabill Megan Aghazadian Kara Belew

Educator Standards&
Leadership & Support ServicesStrategic Chief School Grants Compliance

Quality Monica Martinez Programs Julie Finance Officer and Oversight
Ryan Franklin Lily Laux Kopycinski Leo Lopez Cory Green

Policy &-
Instructional Elem, Middle Enforcement & Planning

Support _ SBOE Support School & State Support Mark Baxter

Tim Regal Debbie Programs Chris Cowan
Ratcliffe Vacant

ESC Strategy Grants

Early Chidhood School & Support State Funding Administration
SBEC Digital Learning Education Improvement Vacant Al McKenzie Yolanda

Enforcement Vacant Jacquie Lizette Cantu
Laura Porter Ridgeway

Moriaty
Rulemaking Federal Fiscal

Educator Curriculum College& Career ysmupra C ianc Monitonng
Preparaton & Standards & & Military Prep System Support DeLaFuente- Compliance Roger

Program Student Support Vacant Vacant Valadez David Marx Ror
Accountability Shelly Ramos
Tim Miller

Instructional Communications Federal Fiscal
- Special Projects Charter Schools G Compliance&

Educator
Certification &

Testing
Marilyn Cook

Educator
Investigations

Doug Phillips

Permance

Kelly
C allaw ay

Research& -

Analysis

Linda Roska

Performance -

Reporting
Jamie Crowe

Kristen Heather
Dobson Mauze

Governmental

Assessment 
Relations

Deb Sauberer Governance & Hunter Human
b Investigations Thompson Resource

Ron Rowell Vacant

Special
Populations

Justin Porter BTxcngeut/o Highly Mobile Special

Barbara caprice - & At-Risk Education
Kennedy Borgeso Kelly Kravitz Laurie Kst

Reporting

Jam es
Connolly

49

Budget &
Planning
Vac ant

Purchasing.
Contracts &

Agency Services
Norma Barrera

Accounting
Ai-Ching

Reed

sI

Information Technology
Lara Coffer

C TO

Information Technology

Sharon Gaston
Devebpment

information Technology
Tern Hanson

Business Management

information Security
Offer

Frosty Walker

Effective Date: October 1, 2017

State Board Of
Education

internal Auditor
Bill Wilson

Deputy Commissioner Deputy Commissioner
General Counsel Technology

Von Byer Melody Parrish

Chief Financial Chief Investment
Officer Offi cr

Mary Ann Holland
Uranga Gill Timmins
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STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
(State Board for Career and Technology Education)

DONNA BAHORICH, Houston
Chair of the State Board of Education

District 6

MARTY ROWLEY, Amarillo
Vice Chair of the State Board of Education

District 15

RUBEN CORTEZ, JR., Brownsville
Secretary of the State Board of Education

District 2

Board Members

LAWRENCE A. ALLEN, JR., Houston
District 4

ERIKA BELTRAN, Fort Worth
District 13

DAVID BRADLEY, Beaumont
District 7

BARBARA CARGILL, Conroe
District 8

KEVEN ELLIS, Lufkin
District 9

PATRICIA HARDY, Fort Worth
District 11

TOM MAYNARD, Florence
District 10

SUE MELTON-MALONE, Robinson
District 14

KEN MERCER, San Antonio
District 5

GERALDINE MILLER, Dallas
District 12

GEORGINA C. PEREZ, El Paso
District 1

MARISA B. PEREZ-DIAZ, Converse
District 3

MIKE MORATH
Commissioner of Education

(Executive Officer of the State Board of Education)



Texas State Board of Education Districts

~Im Snemia 'Mans ota Ochiitree Lpsc.,n:r

-y Mfore HutchInsD' Iuberts Hempnll

ponte, Carson Gray hee

at Smith Handal! Armstrong omey
F- F wortF-

Farmer Castro .w1,her A[sae Hal

15--r , 11 12
Raney Lamb Hae Floyd Motley Cottle Foard Wlbarger Wlchlta "lay

o4ta,,e Hed
-- chran Hchiev Lubboc, Crosby Da.xens King Knox Baylor Archer -

ThrOCK-- VOUng ,Aln Titus

mrnW Denton -
A akuerr erry Lynn Garza Ken! Stonewall Haskell Hopkins u

Campf a Cas:
Gainn_ Dawson Borden Saumv Fishiei Jones St,",« trr 1e n" 'o Pates Rain ps r Ma

andt Ha son
A ndrW-: (Martin Howardf siee oa alr G laa Eastland HnSmith 3reg

A-

tc Bonsvll D'stn Coke Runei Coremar HI.

Districtc~ 3 o~ - vK San Antonio Ditrc 11 -Waterfor

a ~ nCOmanche Bosque Alders-I n , K
Nac:,gHamDtoic 4r- sutsto Dsi 12 allaReeves Ward Gan pton HDagan 13 Fnot rh

Crockett S'_hreicher M aid San Sa Benl Hnbert, T

Mason ll

Ditic -eThe Woodlands
mbre 1n0a a.tee 'o

Brewster ;and e i B anc 'ne

J8s "a rli y ,e1

r ~ ~ an Ma ̂ ,al a.itedso

R--eaalcem

fvlaenckpava a Jrac Bracksonee

Ca am er ugl

Distric 1ua - lPsoDsrit9- rn Pesn

Districtpit 2el -Brwnroeoitrck0 oec

District 4 - Hluston District 92 - Dautlleas n

District 5 - San Antonio District 13 - FortWorth

District 6 - Houston District 14 - Robinson

District 7 - Beaumont District 15 - Amarillo

District 8 - The Woodlands








